From: clater@cityhpil.com

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:02 PM

To: buildinggroup @cityhpil.com; Planning2@cityhpil.com
Subject: FW: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
Attachments: image001.png; image002.png

Please see below information regarding the City Vigil on Wednesday, July 13. -

Charmain Later
Deputy Director

Effective February 3, 2020 all new submittals received on or after this date must comply with new adopted building codes. Codes
can be viewed at:

https./fwww.citvhpil.com/qovernment/city departments/community development/building/index.php

Highland Park

Department of Communily Development
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, Hinois 60035

847.626.1611

cdater@catvhpil.com

citvhpil.com

From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM

To: Later, Charmain <clater@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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Community Vigil July 13

On Wednesday, July 13 at 7:00 PM
City of Highland Park will host a vigil
at City Hall (1707 St. Johns Ave.) for
the community to gather together
and honor the memory of the
victims.

In Memoriam

The City grieves the loss of seven
victims of this tragic shooting. Our
hearts are broken for their loved
ones, and we extend our deepest
condolences to their family and
friends.

El Miércoles 13 de Julio alas 7:00
PM, la Ciudad de Highland Park
organizara una vigilia en el
Ayuntamiento (1707 St. Johns
Avenue) para que la comunidad se
reuna y honre la memoria de las
victimas del 4 de Julio.

La Ciudad lamenta la pérdida de
siete victimas de este tragico
tiroteo. Nuestros corazones estan
rotos por sus seres queridos y
extendemos nuestras mas sinceras
condolencias a sus familiares y
amigos.

Katherine Goldstein of Highland Park
Irina McCarthy of Highland Park

Kevin McCarthy of

Highland Park

Jacquelyn Sundheim of Highland Park
Stephen Straus of Highland Park
Nicolas Toledo-Zaragoza of Morelos, Mexico
Eduardo Uvaldo of Waukegan

May their memories forever be a |
;

Que sus recuerdos sean para




blessing. siempre una bendicion.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe clater@citvhpil.com

Undate Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with

Try email marketing for free today!



From: Google Alerts <googlealerts-noreply@google.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:02 PM
To: cityhp@cityhpil.com
Subject: Google Alert - Daily Digest
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

nancy rotering

NEWS

Highland Park mayor recalls being Cub Scout leader to alleged July 4 gunman -
ABC News

ABC News

Highland Park Mayor Nancy Rotering on how her community is coping after the parade tragedy. Before
Nancy Rotering was mayor of Highland Park, she ...

B # and

Could that new federal gun safety law have prevented the July 4 parade
shooting?

ABC News

But authorities said Crimo, now 21, purchased the high-powered rifle and other guns he had legally, passing
numerous background checks. And because he ...

FalF;

Police: Parade shooling suspect contemplated 2nd shooting | Raleigh News &
Observer

Raleigh News 8 Chserver

The man charged with killing seven people at an Independence Day parade confessed to police that he
unleashed a hail of bullets from a rooftop in ...

[

See more results | Edit this alert

highland park

NEWS



The Highland Park shooting suspect considered a second attack in Wisconsin,
police say

NPR

The man charged with killing seven people at an Independence Day parade fled to the Madison, Wis., area
afterward and contemplated shooting up an ...

Ei i i e b
Py G5 IRIVERAT

What We Know About the Shooting in Highland Park - The New York Times

The NMew York Times

Prosecutors lodged first-degree murder charges on Tuesday against a suspect who was taken into custody
Monday evening.

B E Fiag as inelevant

How to help those impacted by the Highland Park parade shooting - NPR
NPR

One way to help is by donating, whether to official community funds or verified fundraisers set up by families
of those hurt or killed.

& &

See more results | Edit this alert

You have received this email because you have subscribed to Google Alerts.
View all your alerts

Send Feedback



From: Claus, Greg <Greg.Claus@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:03 PM

To: Neukirch, Ghida

Cc: OShea, Casey

Subject: Re: Brad contacting Victims’ Families

Attachments: image007.png; image008.png; image009.png; image010.png; image011.jpg;

image012,jpg; image013,jpg; image014.,jpg; image002.png; image002.png;
image007.png; image008.png; image009.png; image010.png; image011.pg;
image012.jpg; image013,jpg; image014.jpg; July 4 2022 Victim Family Contacts.docx

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thank you very much Ghida for sending. Really appreciate and of course we will keep this list confidential.
Hang in there. You and your team are doing a terrific job!
Greg

OnJul 8, 2022, at 1:38 PM, Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Hi Greg,
Sorry for the delay. Making sure you got the attached list. Please note that it is not for public

distribution, but all the contact info was found on public communication outlets. LMK if you have any
questions.

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, 1linois 60035

Direct: 847.926.1003
gneukirch@cityhpil.com

From: Claus, Greg <Greg.Claus@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 3:13 PM

To: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>
Cc: OShea, Casey <Casey.OShea@mail.house.gov>
Subject: Brad contacting Victims' Families



[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi Ghida,

Congressman Schneider would like to reach out to the family members and next of kin for victims of the
shooting. We will follow Mayor Rotering’s lead in contacting family members who wish to be contacted

and will of course respect the privacy of those who do not wish to be contacted. Would it be possible to
get the contact information from the City?

I'm looping in our Chief of Staff, Casey O’Shea, who will be facilitating this for the Congressman.

Thank you,
Greg

Greg Claus | Deputy Chief of Staff

Pronouns; he/him

Rep. Brad Schneider (IL-10)

111 Barclay Blvd, Suite 200, Lincolnshire, IL 60069
0O: 847-383-4868 | Cmmm

schneider.house.gov

Sign-up for e-mail updates from Rep. Schneider!
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Katherine (Katie) Goldstein (64) of Highland Park

This information was gathered from public records.



Irina McCarthi i35% & Kevin McCarthy (37) of Highland Park

This information was gathered from public records.



i) Sundheim (63) of Highland Park

This information was gathered from public records.



Stephen Straus (88) of Highland Park

This information was gathered from public records.



Nicolas Toledo-Zaragoza (78) of Morelos, Mexico

This information was gathered from public records.



From: NASP Team <contact@naspweb.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:04 PM
To: tamidei@cityhpil.com
Subject: 20% off NASP's Last HAZWOPER Train-the-Trainer Course of the Year
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
B = -

The NASP IACET-accredited HAZWOPER Train-the-Trainer course is coming to
Houston, TX on September 26-30, 2022, and will be our last HTTT of the year. It
will cover in detail the regulatory and training requirements of the Hazardous
Waste Operation and Emergency Response (29 CFR 1910.120) standard.
OSHA states that a measure of the competence of an instructor is the
successful completion of a train-the-trainer program with training and experience
specific to the topics they will teach.

Not only does the course review the various elements of the HAZWOPER
standard, there are also demonstrations as well as "hands-on" practical
simulations to meet the experiential requirements of the regulation.

As part of our Summer Sale (good through the end of July), use Coupon Code
SUMLIVE22 and save 20% ($499) off of one of our most popular course. But
don’t wait... this class typically fills up quickly.

Register for HTTT Class Here

Still not comfortable taking live safety classes? Click here to take the
HAZWOPER Train-the-Trainer class online.
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From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:

risearmament.activehosted.com@d27c.emsend3.com on behalf of RISE Armament
<help@risearmament.com>

Friday, July 8, 2022 2:.07 PM

Emily Taub

AR Triggers: Single Stage vs Captive Two-Stage vs Independent Two-Stage

[EXTERNAL EMAIL}

View this smail in vour browssr

To b protact your peivscy, Oulioch.
ixX

AR TRIGGER DIFFERENCES

When Eugene Stoner originally designed the AR platform, shooters
were forced to use what is known as a "mil-spec” trigger. This trigger
was designed as a do-it-all trigger with combat applications in mind.
Once the aftermarket AR trigger was introduced, shooters gained the
ability to customize their AR to suit their specific needs.

Which drop-in trigger is best for your build? Before you decide, let’s
examine the differences between three types of AR triggers: single-
stage, captive two-stage, and independent two-stage triggers.

E Kt -cick bare 10 domeiad e, 1o Falp pRIBC YOUT PEACY.

Single-Stage Trigger

One of the common tnggers found on the market is a single-stage
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this type of trigger, sear engagement is the obstacle preventing the
hammer from heading toward the firing pin. As soon as the trigger-pull

starts, the trigger sear is already pushing against the hammer sear on
its way to the break.

A good single-stage trigger, such as the Rave 140, RA-434 HPT,
BLITZ Blackout or RA-535 APT, will have a well-designed and finely
finished sear engagement. These triggers have no take-up or

overtravel, while providing a crisp snap once the hammer breaks free
of the trigger sear.

Ehe - . B : e s

RA-535 APT BLITZ Blackout

$259.99 $199.99

BUY HERE

BUY HERE

Depending on use, trigger pull weight can vary in single-stage
designs. AR trigger pull weights are measured in pounds. Mil-spec
triggers typically have a pull weight between 5.5 and 8.5 pounds. So,
too, can distance be varied in these designs. Mil-spec triggers
typically have quite a bit of travel both before and after a trigger
break. Meanwhile, competition-style triggers have overall trigger
travel measured in fractions of an inch.

Lightweight, single-stage triggers are the gold standard when it
comes to competition and are what many shooters prefer. However,
they aren’t necessarily the perfect choice for everyone. Some don’t
like that the gun fires so soon after pulling the trigger. However, a
long, heavy trigger pull increases the likelihood of the shooter
disturbing the rifle and pulling the shot off target before a shot breaks.

5 gtk s hmbd s, o bl e voum sy, Gk o asetied At Swaiosd o s i o h T SR il he 0 ok pcmns. To haproAt v et i, Oulroh. prmeried b domesiosd o gl o e ket
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RA-434 HPT RAVE 140 Flat

$179.99 $139.99

BUY HERE BUY HERE

Captive Two-Stage Trigger

Typically, a two-stage trigger provides a long first stage that allows
the shooter to pull rearward until they hit the beginning of the second
stage, at which time they can release the trigger or continue to pull to
fire the shot. The two stages of a captive two-stage trigger are
connected because the internal mechanisms are interconnected.

The benefit of a two-stage design is that it allows shooters to get into

| position and pre-stage their shots through the first stage. Once
shooters hit the end of the first stage and they feel the wall that marks
the start of the second stage, it allows them to finalize their shot
placement, pause, and break through that wall to fire a shot. The
short travel of the second stage helps ensure there’s no shift in a
shooter’s grip that could cause them to come off target; this is a
reality that isn’t possible with a heavy-pulling version of a single-stage
trigger.

With standard two-stage triggers, there’s a give-and-take relationship
between pull weight and crispness, so those with lower pull weights
can feel mushy — both on the trigger’s break and its reset. This is
because both stages are interacting with the disconnector. Captive

two-stage triggers can also be at a disadvantage when rapid follow-up
shots are necessary.




Independent Two-Stage Trigger

An independent two-stage trigger is a complete reimagining of the
two-stage trigger platform. What exactly does that entail?

For starters, independent two-stage triggers have separate
mechanical components for each stage. This separation removes the
limitations of captive two stage triggers and provides numerous
benefits to the shooter. From the distinct "wall” before the second
stage to the crisp, clean break and fast reset, there are many
performance benefits to explore.

An independent two-stage trigger provides flexibility and control,
allowing the shooter to pause between the first and second stages,
yet is has a crispness and reset speed that’s similar to a single-stage
trigger. Essentially, it has the benefits of a two-stage trigger without
the disadvantages.

RISE’s patent-pending ICONIC Independent Two-Stage Trigger is
unlike any other two-stage trigger on the market — both in terms of
looks and performance.

E prrvacy, Outlook

The independent two-stage design of the ICONIC Trigger allows for

. A distinct "wall"

. Low overtravel

. A crisp, clean second-stage break that’s comparable to a high-
performing single-stage trigger

. No creep

. None of the inherent mushiness felt in conventional, captive

twin_ctana trinnare whirh e ranicad hhwy thair cnmnraceinn af tha



disconnector spring

]

. Platform: AR-15 or AR-10

. No. of Stages: Two

. Pull Weight: 1st Stage: 1 Ib 2nd Stage: 2 Ib. (3 total)*

. Trigger Blade: Curved

« Material: S7 tool steel interior parts; 6061 aluminum housing

. Colors: ICONIC Green, Graphite, or FDE

. Includes: Free anti-walk pins

. Guarantee: Best-of-Both-Worlds Performance Guarantee

« Warranty: RISE Lifetime Warranty

. MSRP: $299.99

*Each trigger’s pull weight is set for maximum performance and may be + % Ib. at each stage.

Tl

SHOP ALL TRIGGERS
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RISE Armament
1605 E. lola St
Broken Arrow, OK 74012
United States

Click Here to Update Your Email Preferences

View Qur Privacy Policy

Click Here to Unsubscribe




From: Deanna Olmem <deanna.olmem@uwlakeco.org>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:08 PM

To: 211LakeCounty

Subject: How 211 is Helping Highland Park
Attachments: image001.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear 211 Partners,

Our 211 Team has been actively involved in responding to the Highland Park tragedy and guiding people to counseling,
mental health, grief support and other resources, as well as ways to support our neighbors.

We have been working with our many partners to update the 211 resource database and 211lakeCounty.org website to
include all the emerging and temporary resources available. This list of resources will be continuously updated as we
receive information: htips://211now.com/incident/highland-park-parade-shoating/.

We ask for your help sharing information about 211 on your social channels so that anyone who needs help or support
gets connected to resources.

Facebook post (English)

Facebook post (Spanish)

Facebook post (Russian)

Instagram post (English)

Instagram post (Spanish)

Instagram post (Russian)

Linkedin post (English)

e Twitter post (English)

Watch our social pages for more 211 updates: https://www.liveunitedlakecounty.org/social/

If you are aware of other emergency or crisis resources available in response to the crisis, please complete this survey to
be considered for inclusion in the resources provided to community members as they reach out to 211 by phone or
online.

Thank you for your support!

Deanna

P.S. We will be adapting our response as needs change. Please contact me if you would like to discuss possible
collaborations.

Deanna M. Olmem (she/her)

Manager, 211

United Way of Lake County | Gurnee, IL
Direct: 847.775.1018 Main: 847.775.1000







From: Crain's Afternoon 10 <crainschicago@e.crainalerts.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:12 PM

To: nrotering @cityhpil.com

Subject: States act on abortion | Feds back financial aid antitrust lawsuit that involves U of C
[EXTERNAL EMAILJ

Having trouble viewing this email? See the online version

4

aof

Afternoon 10

Friday, July 08, 2022

& === ], States are jumping to act on abortion. Experts
haven't seen anything like it.

J.B. Pritzker is among several governors calling to further codify abortion
rights in their state.

More: Biden team rejected public health emergency declaration after Roe

READ MORE >

& mrs=——~—-1 2, Feds back student antitrust suit over elite college
financial aid

The Justice Department is backing a lawsuit filed by former college students
who claim schools including U of C, Brown and Yale boosted tuition costs
by agreeing not to compete over how much financial aid they offer.

READ MORE »




3. Boeing CEQO’s hands-off style has doubters as 787
comeback nears

So far during Dave Calhoun's tenure, problems just keep piling up.
READ MORE >

x4

] gammene———=—- 4 _Lightfoot in Paris: Today's Juice
The mayor and her entourage head to Europe and Darren Bailey's struggles
continue.
READ MORE >

<] mmsEs 5. Job gains beat estimates
The unexpected strength in hiring bucked forecasts for a slowdown and
underscores the stark contrast between the resilient jobs market and fears of
a recession.
READ MORE >

] zzmgeme——=——— 0, Messy politics won't keep Goldman Sachs and its
rivals out of Texas
Housing costs, tax breaks and the labor pool more than make up for hardline
red state policies, writes Bloomberg Opinion columnist Paul J. Davies.
READ MORE >

[x] memm 7. Rivian launching SUV as factory output jumps

After delays due to supply chain problems, Rivian will soon start delivering
its second consumer vehicle, the R1S SUV.
READ MORE >




gIERT.

8. Co-op buying is critical for small retailers. But it's
not always easy.

Garfield’s Beverage, a family-owned, eight-store chain based in Barrington,
has had challenges with co-ops over its long history.
READ MORE >

Fogh-chc. s Lo e ik, T bl DT o iy, ook pretnind meoensd
or

9. Kraft Heinz, Tesco settle dispute on price hikes
amid rising inflation

The full range of Heinz products will return to Tesco shelves and its online
shopping site in the coming days. The companies didn't detail the size of any
price increases.

READ MORE >

10. Scoping out this summer's food fests: Crain's
Daily Gist week in review

Catch up on a week's worth of insight with our podcast.
READ MORE >

CATCH UP ON CRAIN'S DAILY GIST PODCAST

x] Listen to our roundup of essential headlines and analysis from Crain’s reporters and host
i Amy Guth. Get it Monday through Thursday, presented by Wintrust. Click here for more.

&

LA 6.0 5

DOWNLOAD OUR FREE APP

Stay on top of the trending issues and breaking news you want as it

happens.



DOWNLOAD HERE

]

This email was sent to nrotering(@cityhpil.com
Manage My Account | Contact Us

© 2022 Crain Communications Inc
130 E. Randolph St., Suite 3200, Chicago. IL 60601 United States
Privacy Policy | Terms and Conditions | Unsubscribe




From: Eder, Daniel J. <DEder@lakecountyil.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:13 PM

To: ejason@cityhpil.com; gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Subject: Important Person to Add to Monday's Check In

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.jpg
Importance: High

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Jherragiron@lakecountyil.gov she’s with State’s Attorney is essential to have on regarding that potential grant

opportunities discussed today. Please add her to 9:00 Monday it will be very helpful. When | see the invite come out I'll
also try to invite her.

Thanks!
Dan

Dan Eder, MPH, IPEM, LEHP

Marager

Lake County Emergency Management Agency
B4 7-377-7620 «Office)

deder@lakecountyil_gov

Want to volunteer with Lake County EMA?
Fill out the survey below:
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/CWNRWHM




From: Eder, Daniel J. <DEder@lakecountyil.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:16 PM

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com; Lech, Erin

Subject: Tanielle giving insight

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.jpg
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Tanielle is willing to call in Monday if there is a mechanism to do so. If you don’t think it’s necessary, or don’t have the
capabilities, just let me know either way is fine | just know she’s willing to give whatever insight she has.

Dan Eder, MPH, IPEM, LEHP

Manager

Lake County Emergency Management dgency
B4 7-377-7026 (Office)

’

deder@lakecountvil.gov

Want to volunteer with Lake County EMA?
Fill out the survey below:
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/CWNRWHM




From: Siobhan Johnson <sjohnson@fbi.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:16 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda; Neukirch, Ghida; Jason, Erin; NatalieSymonds; Karen Warner
Subject: Update - Media Advisory - Highland Park

Attachments: Event Map.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi all,

Here's what we will be sending out (hopefully around 3 pm). 1 question:

1) Is this the link to where to you will be posting these
resources: https://www.cityhpil.com/resident/highland park strong.php

Sincerely,
Sio.

Good afternoon,
Please read on for updates related to the Family Assistance Center (FAC):

e Allproperty in Zones 1-6 and C is now available for pick-up at the FAC at Highland Park High School,
433 Vine St. The community may enter at Entrance H. A government ID is necessary for entrance. If ID
was dropped during the incident, we can still work with victims to reunify them with their belongings.

+ The FAC will be open Saturday from 10 a.m. to 5 p.m. After that time, the FAC will be suspending
operations. Victim support and property recovery will begin again at a separate location (to be
announced) early next week. In the interim, community members seeking support can access the
following resources online:

o IHinois Attorney General Crime Victims Compensation Program: 1-800-228-
3368; https://illinoisattorneygeneral.gov/victims/cve.html
o Red Cross: 312-729-6258
o Community Counseling Team (see below chart of pro bono and sliding scale resources)

Name: Pro Sliding | Insurance Contact
Bono | Scale
Therapy ETC X X BC, Aetna, Optum 847-807-8777x1; Buffalo
Grove
Melanie Madigan X X BC, Aetna, Cigna -.incoln Park

1



Josh Novick X X BC lenview
Jennie Ozan X BC incolnshire
Glenview Counseling X X BC, Aetna lenview
Group [
Margaux Sayer X X BC, Medicare 'S o thbrook
Debbie Strauss X X BC
Northbrook
Sheryl Green X BC F ]
Northbrook
Changing Phases X X BC, Aetna, Cigna, Tricare, UHC Eke Forest
Hope Shamberg X X NA ighland Park
Marcy Jacobs X X NA ®™Highland Park
Chrisy Schmidt X X NA =/irtual
Simply Bee X X BC Vernon Hills,
Northbrook
Era Green BC, UHC, Aetna, Medicaid :; Lake Bluff,
Skokie
Jen Goldstein X X BC R \Vinnetka
Dana Cohen X X BC Pinual
Phil Kirschbaum X X NA -, Gurnee,
Evanston
Chelsea Parker UNK ; Chicago
Rachel Levitsky X X NA ] vanston

+ No proof of citizenship is required to access services.







From: fnardomarino@cityhpil.com

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:16 PM

Subject: RE: Debriefing

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png
Hi -

if you were on the scene at all, then the classroom would have benefited you. | know we can’t fix that now, but a few
things come to mind. You should definitely reach out to the 100 Club {Caitlyn Brennan or Danielie Brengel} or to
Lieutenant Ryan Lettieri from Rolling Meadows. They were a tremendous help to everyone. If you don’t have their
contact information, | have it and will get it to you. We want to ensure that everyone that needs help, whether on scene
or not, gets the help and support they need. We will definitely include you on any subsequent meetings or gatherings
for this situation. Please know that this is not a one time meeting. Everyone handles the stress and trauma of this event
a little differently and some may require more assistance and support. Know that your command staff will do anything
and everything for our troops especiaily after traumatic events. We will be sure to include everyone on the department
as future debriefings or support meetings are needed. Thank you for reaching out and if you need anything, please
don’t hesitate to see me.

Respectfully,

Frank Nardomarino
Deputy Fire Chief

Ciry of Highland Park

1130 Central Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847-926-1066 Office
847-366-8035 Mobile

fnardomarino@citvhpil.com

citvhpil.com

000

From: R s
Sent: Friday, July 022 2:03 PM

To: Nardomarino, Frank <fnardomarino@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Debriefing

p—

DC Nardomarino,



Yesterday we had our union stress debriefing. I know it wasn’t a city or department sponsored meeting. When
they divided up the groups I was told the classroom was for the non call back parade group and the other was
for who responded to the callback and were not on scene. I wasn’t sure where I fit in because I was already at
the scene working when the callback went out. My situation was a bit different. I responded to the scene not
being to far away. I arrived very fast and did everything I could to assist. I went to work right away. There were
still some patients on scene and I wound up taking over the Lt’s position on E32 briefly while the acting Lt
went on an ambulance transport. I was there long enough while it was still an active scene and the shooter was
still at large. I probably should have gone in the classroom with the group but wasn’t sure. Today I know I
could have benefited from it. If we have any more debriefings can you please consider me as someone who was
on scene and can benefit from anything further.

I really appreciate it.

Thank you.

Sent from my iPhone



From: Matthew Masterson <mmasterson@wttw.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:17 PM

To: Communications

Subject: Re: Mass shooting response training
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Paris,

No, this could just be done in a phone interview. If today doesn't work, we could set up a time early next
week.

Thanks,
Matt

From: Lewbel, Paris <lewbelp@cityhpil.com> on behalf of Communications <Communications@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:52 PM

To: Matthew Masterson <mmasterson@wttw.com>

Subject: Re: Mass shooting response training

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.:Do not click links or open-attachments unless you recognize the
senderand know the contentis safe.

Hey Matt,

Are you looking to do an on-camera interview?

Paris Lewbel

Public Information Officer

assisting Highland Park Police Department
Aurora Police Department

Cell- ——_—

Email: lewbelp@aurora.il.us

From: Matthew Masterson. <mmasterson@wttw.com>
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 12:46:10 PM

To: Communications

Subject: Mass shooting response training

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,



My name is Matt Masterson, I'm a reporter with WTTW News in Chicago. I'm reaching out because I'm looking
into a possible story about mass shooting response training. | wanted to know what sort of training your
department does to respond to incidents like what happened at the Highland Park parade this week.

Do officers undergo regular training on this? If so, can you tell me what that entails and how often they undergo
that type of training”?

Thanks so much,
Matt

This message is for the named recipient only and may contain information that is confidential, proprietary, privileged or otherwise
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the
message and any attachments. Thank you.



From: jfontane@cityhpil.com

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:19 PM

To: gjason@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: Highland Park Parade Shooting Community Resource Doc
Attachments: image001.png; image002.gif; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png
Hi Erin,

[ am out of the office this week.
i forward this to you {CMO) for follow-up as | don’t know who specifically the correct person is to address this email.

Regards,
Joel

From: Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:37 PM

To: Fontane, Joel <jfontane@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Mohanchandra, Archana <amohanchandra@cityhpil.com>; Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>; Levinstein,
Adam <alevinstein@cityhpil.com>; Later, Charmain <clater@cityhpil.com>

Subject: RE: Highland Park Parade Shooting Community Resource Doc

Joel | am also not familiar with Mr Seinfeld.
Erin

Erin K. Jason (she/her)
Assistant City Manager

City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035
Direct: 847.926.1004

From: Fontane, Joel <jfontane@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 10:38 AM

To: Jason, Erin <ejason®@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Mohanchandra, Archana <amohanchandra@cityhpil.com>; Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>; Levinstein,
Adam <alevinstein@cityhpil.com>; Later, Charmain <clater @cityhpil.com>

Subject: RE: Highland Park Parade Shooting Community Resource Doc




Hi Erin,

Please see below.
I am not familiar with Mr. Seinfeld nor what he is referring to below.

Sincerely,
Joel

From: Zach Seinfe! S
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 2:05 PM
To: Fontane, Joe! <jfontane@cityhpil.com>; Mohanchandra, Archana <amohanchandra@cityhpil.com>; Civitello,
Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>; Levinstein, Adam <alevinstein@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Highland Park Parade Shooting Community Resource Doc

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi All,

Hope you are doing as well as you can be at the moment. I wanted to reach out about the resource document
that has been created by Isa Spoerry and has been community managed by her and a small group of people.

The scale of the resource page and the volume of people contacting has been steadily growing and I wanted to
connect about the possibility of this transitioning into a more official resource for Highland Park rather than the
current community managed "band aid solution”. Basically I just want to make sure that we are consistent with
the resources that Highland Park is focussing on.

If you are not the correct person to speak to about this please point me in the direction of who I should speak to.
Again I hope you are doing ok in this stressful time.

Best,
Zach

Zachary Seinfeld



From: rboyko@cityhpil.com

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:19 PM

To: chersch@cityhpil.com

Cc: llukasik @cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: Remind App & Business Support
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Hi Carolyn,

We are unable to locate the below businesses as having paid sales taxes in any of the State files. As such, we are unable to determine
sales amounts:

Free People (may be Urban Outfitters?) — 642 Central — Not in Files
Gallery Five — 610 Central — Not in Files

Jade & Renee — 625 Central — Not in Files

Nic + Zoe — 653 Central - Not in Files

Tech Care — 1830 First — Not in Files

Zeiffert Eye Care — 1848 Green Bay Rd — Not in Files

Might we have missed something?
Also, we have the following showing as different business names listed in Licensing vs. what's showing in the State files:

«  Wild Willow in Licensing shows up as 858 Central as Hillco Brands but in the State file it shows up as Wild Willow at 652
Central. Do we know what the correct business address is?

« Central Boutique in Licensing shows up with the address 652 Central. in the State file, 662 Central shows up as Hillco Brands
and Central for Men. We are unsure what is what with Central Boutique. Please advise.

» Gearhead Ouffitters is in Licensing but in the State files, it continues to show as Uncle Dan’s.
New Balance Highland Park in the March State file is New Balance Highland Park. In the July 2021 State file, the business
name is Shoes that Fit. Do you know if this is a name change or owner change?

Thanks,

Roman Boyko
Accounting Supervisor

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.926.1019

rbovko@citvhpil.com
citvhpil.com

600



From: Hersch, Carolyn <chersch@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Friday, fuly 8, 2022 9:39 AM

To: Boyko, Roman <rboyko@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Lukasik, Lara <llukasik@cityhpil.com>
Subject: RE: Remind App & Business Support

Link to folder:
"Q:ADept finlDOR\Remittance Reporis July 4"

| requested three years back but may not have it until late next week. | will let you know when they are
downloaded.

Carolyn Hersch
Busincss Development Manager

City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue

Highland Park, Hlinois 60035
847.926.1027

chersch@citvhpil.com
citvhpil.com

L L v Lin)

From: Boyko, Roman <rbovkc@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 8:46 AM

To: Hersch, Carolyn <chersch@cityhpil.com>
Cc: Lukasik, Lara <ljukasik@cityhpil.com>
Subject: RE: Remind App & Business Support

Carolyn,

Are you able to provide or point us to'the salesftax data for all the affected businesses in the perimeter? We recall adding our names to
have full access to the data but we have never used or even know where to obtain this data. Does it still come to you on a CD?

| did sign into Myl ocalTax and requested a taxpayer listing repert but I'm not sure when this may be available or if they will even
provide it to me.

Do we have data going back 3 years, by month?

Thanks,

Roman Boyke
Accounting Supervisor

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, llinois 60035




847.926.1019

rbovko@citvhpil.com
citvhpil.com

600

From: Logan, Julie <jlogan@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 8:02 AM

To: Lukasik, Lara <llukasik@cityhpil.com>; Boyko, Roman <rbovko@cityhpil.com>; Chung, Cathy <cchung@cityhpil.com>
Subject: FW: Remind App & Business Support

Importance: High

Lara, Roman & Cathy,

In follow-up to my earlier email requesting an analysis o estimate one week of sales for businesses, the request has expanded beyond
restaurants.

Cathy, please use the file labeled ‘Restaurants CBD investigation perimeter only, to develop the analysis requested earlier.

Roman/Lara, please develop similar and separate analyses for the files labeled ‘Retailers...” and ‘Service...’ using the State file of sales
data which one or both of you have confidential access to. | am thinking that developing the analysis for ‘Service...” might be an issue
since they are not subject to sales {ax, but you will let me know...

Please seek any/all assistance from anyone in the department, including me, to develop this analysis at earliest convenience. Thank
you 5o much.

Kind regards,
Julie Logan
Finance Director
She / Her / Hers

} City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, lllincis 60035

847.926.1020 Office phone
847.432.2617 Fax

jlogan@cityhpil.com
citvhpil.com

600

From: Hersch, Carolyn <chersch@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 7:44 AM

To: Logan, Julie <jlogan@cityhpil.com>; Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>
Cc: Jason, Erin <gjason@cityhpil.com>

Subject: RE: Remind App & Business Support

Julie,



Attached spreadsheet listing retailers, restaurants and service businesses that have been impacted by the

closure. Also attached is a list of all the businesses within the perimeter, including those that were minimally
impacted or not impacted.

Carolyn Hersch
Business Development Manager

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hinois 66035

847.926.1027

chersch@citvhpil.com

citvhpil.com

OO0

From: Logan, Julie <jlogan@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 6:53 AM

To: Hersch, Carolyn <chersch®@cityhpil.com>; Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>
Cc: Jason, Erin <gjason@cityhpil.com>

Subject: RE: Remind App & Business Support

Carolyn,

if you or someone could provide the list of businesses for the loss of revenue calculation, Finance will calculate the potential loss of
revenue asap.

Kind regards,
Julie Logan
Finance Director
She / Her / Hers

{J% City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue

Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.926.1020 Office phone
847.4:32.2617 Fax

jlogan@citvhpil.com
aiiyhpil.com

0O

From: Hersch, Carolyn <chersch@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 6:49 AM
To: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>




Cc: Logan, Julie <jlogan@cityhpil.com>; Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: Remind App & Business Support

There are 158 businesses within the perimeter; 22 are restaurants/food businesses. Restaurants/food businesses
incurred significant losses because of spoilage. Some paid their employees; some could not. The loss of business has
impacted retailers, but still, they can sell their inventory of merchandise.

I've suggested to the businesses | spoke with that they contact their property owners to request a rent reduction for the
days they couldn't operate. | could email the property owners to suggest it, but from the pandemic, | know Tabani and a
few others waited until businesses received PPP and required their tenants to pay their rent in full.

I'll ask some businesses if their insurance will cover these losses and at what %, deductible... However, if they're covered,

their premiums will increase - because that's what insurance companies do after a loss, and they'll be considered higher
risk.

Both a grant program and a fund are needed to get our businesses back on track. I'd consider a grant program to cover
50% of food losses, but would need more information to make a recommendation.

Julie- Could finance assess the loss of revenue for each impacted business for one week based on their most recent
quarterly sales taxes?

From what | am hearing personally, and seeing on social media, there is significant public support for our businesses, in
and outside the community. There would have to be equitable distribution of funds to all the businesses, not just

favorites. Timing is everything; setting up a fund for the public to contribute would have to be done quickly while there
is worldwide attention.

Also, | know Walker Bros., Starbucks, Gearheads, and Bright Bowls sheltered people, but there may be others. Do we
know all those businesses? It would be a grand gesture for the Mayor to contact those businesses and for the City to
recognize them. Others outside the perimeter have also been very generous - they went beyond giving food prepared
for an event that would have gone to waste. | don't know who they all are.

Carolyn Hersch
Business Development Manager

City of Highland Park

1707 St John’s Ave.
Highland Park, IL 60035

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 7, 2022, at 11:34 PM, Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Hi lulie,

At the Information meeting for the Latino community this evening, the group unanimously agreed that
text messaging was their preferred form of communication. A D113 representative suggest the Remind
App which is used by the high school district. It allows users to collect cell numbers and retain text

messages. Can someone in IT check on this option as well as other options we can pursue for texting.
Thanks!



Separately, can you, Carolyn and Erin explore if there is an interest and feasibility to provide grants to
the businesses who have been closed since Monday due to the impact of the shooting. How many
businesses are in the hot zone? It's possible there will be public support for the employees who didn’t
earn wages; not sure if the property owners are providing relief; what insurance support looks like,
etc. Does it make sense for the City to issue any grants to support our businesses? Thanks.

Ghida 8. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

Direct: 847.926.1003
gneukirch@citvhpil.com

000



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Beth Loeb

Friday, July 8, 2022 2:20 PM

Carolyn Hersch

Fwd: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

Any news on the reopening of downtown?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>
Date: July 8, 2022 at 1:02:41 PM CDT

To:

Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

Reply-To: cityhp@cityhpil.com
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Community Vigil July 13

P

On Wednesday, July 13 at 7:00 PM
City of Highland Park will host a vigil
at City Hall (1707 St. Johns Ave.) for
the community to gather together
and honor the memory of the
victims.

El Miércoles 13 de Julio a las 7:00
PM, la Ciudad de Highland Park
organizara una vigilia en el
Ayuntamiento (1707 St. Johns
Avenue) para que la comunidad se
reuna y honre la memoria de las
victimas del 4 de Julio.




In Memoriam

The City grieves the loss of seven La Ciudad lamenta la pérdida de

victims of this tragic shooting. Our siete victimas de este tragico

hearts are broken for their loved tiroteo. Nuestros corazones estan

ones, and we extend our deepest rotos por sus seres queridos y

condolences to their family and extendemos nuestras mas sinceras

friends. condolencias a sus familiares y
amigos.

Katherine Goldstein of Highland Park
Irina McCarthy of Highland Park
Kevin McCarthy of Highland Park
Jacquelyn Sundheim of Highland Park
Stephen Straus of Highland Park
Nicolas Toledo-Zaragoza of Morelos, Mexico
Eduardo Uvaldo of Waukegan

May their memories forever be a Que sus recuerdos sean para
blessing. siempre una bendicidn.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

unsubscribe |G
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Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in coliaboration with
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From: Urgent Update <info@marcusforgeorgia.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:20 PM
To: Alyssa Knobel
Subject: Marjorie Taylor Greene Suggests 4th of July Shooting Was Orchestrated by
Democrats
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
x4
=

Marjorie Taylor Greene made news this week when she suggested that last weekend’s mass shooting in C
Democrats to “persuade Republicans to go along with more gun control.”

Don’t forget, this is the same Congresswoman who once pushed the idea that “Jewish space lasers
wildfires.”

This shameful conspiracy theory is particularly painful because people are dead, families have bee
are reeling. But all Marjorie Taylor Greene can do is make it about herself and her toxic brand of rig

These lies will get more people killed -- so we must defeat her at the ballot box. We’re supporting M
Army Veteran running against her this November.



Will you contribute $20 or more to help Marcus Flowers send Marjorie Taylor Greene into political r:

CONTRIBUTE >>

We've got a crucial opportunity to defeat the most divisive, hateful, and bigoted member of Congress we’ve

We can't let it go to waste.

Team Flowers for Congress

Paid for by Marcus for Georgia

PO Box 532 Rome, GA 30162 United States

Marcus Flowers for Georgia - GA 30162, United States
This email was sent to gknobel@cityhpil.com. To stop receiving emails, click here.

Created with NationBuilder, software for leaders.



From: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:21 PM

To: sjohnson@fbi.gov; gneukirch@cityhpil.com; ejason@cityhpil.com;
NSYMONDS@fbi.gov; kwarner@dist113.org

Subject: Re: Update - Media Advisory - Highland Park

Yes the link is correct but please promote hpstrong.info — shorter and easier!

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Siobhan Johnson <sjohnson@fbi.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:16:18 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>; Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; Jason, Erin
<ejason@cityhpil.com>; Natalie Symonds <NSYMONDS@fbi.gov>; Karen Warner <kwarner@dist113.org>
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

e All property in Zones 1-6 and C is now available for pick-up at the FAC at Highland Park High School,
433 Vine St. The community may enter at Entrance H. A government 1D is necessary for entrance. If ID
was dropped during the incident, we can still work with victims to reunify them with their belongings.

s The FAC will be open Saturday from 10 a.m. to 5 p.m. After that time, the FAC will be suspending
operations. Victim support and property recovery will begin again at a separate location (to be
announced) early next week. In the interim, community members seeking support can access the
following resources online:

o lllinois Attorney General Crime Victims Compensation Program: 1-800-228-
3368; https://illinoisattorneygeneral.gov/victims/cve. html
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
Melanie Madigan X X BC, Aetna, Cigna incoln Park
Josh Novick X X BC lenview
Jennie Ozan X BC incolnshire
Glenview Counseling X X BC, Aetna B lenview
Group
Margaux Sayer X X BC, Medicare orthbrook
Debbie Strauss X X BC
Northbrook
Sheryl Green X BC
Northbrook
Changing Phases X X BC, Aetna, Cigna, Tricare, UHC Lake Forest
Hope Shamberg X X NA ighland Park
Marcy Jacobs X X NA ghland Park
Chrisy Schmidt X X NA jriual
Simply Bee X X BC Vernon Hills,
Northbrook
Era Green BC, UHC, Aetna, Medicaid o ke Bluff,
Skokie
Jen Goldstein X X BC ; Winnetka
Dana Cohen X X BC Virtual
Phil Kirschbaum X X NA ' Gurnee,
Evanston
Chelsea Parker UNK hicago
Rachel Levitsky X X NA WPEvanston

+ No proof of citizenship is required to access services.




From: ddayboll@cityhpil.com

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:21 PM

To: mhernandez@cityhpil.com; apalbitska@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: FOIA request

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png;
image006.png

Will do after DC approval. Thank you!

From: Hernandez, Meriyen <mhernandez@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:25 PM

To: Palbitska, Ashley <apalbitska@cityhpil.com>; Dayboll, Debbie <ddayboll@cityhpil.com>
Subject: RE: FOIA request

Hello Debbie,

The Fire Department’s incident report is now available and was saved here. Will you mind including with PD's response, if PD has not
yet responded?

HPShare - CITY CLERK - 4th OF JULY 2022 - FD FOIA Releases

Thank you!

Best Regards,
Meriyen Hernandez
Executive Assistant

City of Highland Park
1130 Central Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.926.1064 Direct
847.433.3110 Office
847.432.0600 Fax

mhernander@citvhpil.com

citvhpil.com

000

From: Palbitska, Ashley <apalbitska@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:36 PM

To: Dayboll, Debbie <ddayboll@cityhpil.com>; Hernandez, Meriyen <mhernandez@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; Elrod, Steve <Steven.elrod@elrodfriedman.com>; Ben Schuster
<Benjamin.Schuster@elrodfriedman.com>; lason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>; Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen@cityhpil.com>;
Schrage, Joe <jschrage@cityhpil.com>

Subject: FW: FOIA request




Good Evening,

Please review the request below and et me know if you need any assistance,

Thank you,

Ashley

From: Assad, Samah F [mailto:sfassad @cbs.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:50 PM

To: Palbitska, Ashley <apalbitska@cityhpil.com>
Subject: FOIA request

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Pursuant to illinois FOIA law, CBS 2 is requesting any and all records, including but not limited to police reports, incident

reports, 911 calls, photos and video, documenting a suicide attempt in April of 2019, and a threat in September of 2019,
respectively, connected to Robert E. Crimo lli.

Please confirm receipt of this FOIA request.

Thank you,
Samah

Samah Assad (she/her)
Investigative Producer
M: (312) 848-1675
sfassad@viacomcbs.com
@sassadnews

@CBS CHICAGO




From: Ivy Fishman <ifishman@abbotthousenursing.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:23 PM
To: Ghida (City Manager) Neukirch; Bemie Arends; Tim Pease; State Julie Morrison
Subject: Abbott House

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good afternoon,

i was wondering how | can get some support at Abbott House during this time. | am unable to get residents to the
counselors at the schools & it might be too much noise & commotion for them as well. | had one crisis counselor come
for an hour, but was only able to speak to 4 people.

The population we serve is chronically mentally ages 20 to 80. We are located at 405 Central Ave, in Highland Park.

I have staff who were attended the parade & residents as well. Some of my employees have families that were injured. |
don’t want to take away from the community, but | do hope we are considered to be part of the community....any
assistance would be very much appreciated.

- squishmallows

- therapeutic art

- crisis workers to work with Spanish speaking & English speaking
- crisis workers or special Ed crisis to work with my residents

- snacks or meals or treats for everyone

- open to other ideas....

Thank you! Thank you for doing such a good job supporting our community during this tragic time.

Ivy Fishman

*Visit our Website

<https://linkprotect.cudasve.com/url 2a=hitp%3a%2{%2fwww.abbotthousenursing. com&c=E 1,rBig2 97G-

Y oMWrm2r8wpeWaPOz3mwlSYLiniTA|dIzCZ30D3kONQgoiVnmeT2loy2isBCnm50dSMmiZglLRNGosQCsLPOOYM7ZgnNn
k9dHBFIGAW-KUcrPgBvik, &typo=1> and Facebook
<https://www.facebook.com/pages/Abbott-House-Nursing-Home/301268249924054>*

*

*

*CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:* This e-mail transmission {and/or the documents accompanying such) may contain
confidential information. Such information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you
are not the named or intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking
of any action in reliance on the contents of such information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please notify the sender and then delete the email. Thank you for your cooperation.



From: Sur, Kevin 7. <Kevin.Sur@lilinois.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:24 PM
To: cplazas@cityhpil.com
Subject: Hi Cynthia

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Cynthia

Still here. We gotta close out the messaging today for picking up all the personal effects.
LMK where you are.

Kevin T. Sur
Public Information Officer (P10)

Tllinois Emergency Management Agency (IEMA)
2200 S. Dirksen Parkway

Springfield, Tilinois 62703

\é\’: 217-557-4756

E: Kei'i‘n“.SLﬁ:@'iHinois.gov

Twitter: hitps://twitter.com/Readvillinois
Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/Readylllinois
Instagram: htips://www.instagram.com/readyillinois/

State of lllincis - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive atiormney-client privilege, attorney work

product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



From: Village of Glenview <glenviewvillage@glenview-il.ccsend.com> on behalf of Village of

Glenview <glenviewvillage@glenview.il.us>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:27 PM
To: rbannon@cityhpil.com
Subject:

We Stand with Highland Park, Smart911, Allstate Campus and more Village news

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Keep up with what's happening in your community

E-Glenview Newsletter - July 8, 2022

Weekly updates from the Village of Glenview

This weekly e-newsletter provides timely information on general news and events every Friday.

_ Visit our Website

Upcoming Public Meetings

Week of July 11

New Development Commission
7 p.m. Wednesday, July 13

Week of July 18

Environment and Natural Resources Commission
7 p.m. Monday, July 18

Board of Truslees
7:30 p.m. Tuesday, July 19

Development Adjustments Commission
7 p.m. Wednesday, July 20

Village of Glenview stands with the Highland Park community




Zl s el | NE Village of Glenview stands with our neighbors in Highland Park
: following the tragic 4th of July shooting that killed seven people and injured
T - nearly 40.

President Mike Jenny opened Tuesday's Board of Trustees with a moment of silence for all the victims.

"On behalf of the entire Board, I'd like to extend our deepest sympathies to the Highland Park community
after the tragic shooting that took place yesterday during the 4th of July Parade, We're heartbroken for
the victims and their families, and we mourn for the entire community," Jenny said.

The Viliage of Glenview provides 811 dispatch services to several communities in the area, including
Highland Park. The Glenview Public Safety Dispatch Center telecommunicators handled the emergency
calls Monday and have continued to receive a significant amount of calls from the pubilic in the foliowing
days. The Village also sent police and fire department resources to Highland Park in the moments and
days following the attack.

The City of Highland Park has created a landing page with information about community vigils, donation
and volunteering opportunities, crisis counseling and victim resources and more at hpstreng.info. The
Highland Park Chamber of Commerce has also provided support resources here.

The Glenview Public Library has also compiled resources for talking to children, coping with grief and
resources for acts of kindness, service and donations. Those can be found here.

Update your Smart911 profile to receive alerts in an emergency

The Village can proactively send alerts in the event of an
emergency to all residents who create a Smart911 profile.
Residents with an active profile received an alert Monday -
notifying them that the Village fireworks show had been canceled.

Smant911 is a free, online sign-up service for anyone with a phone -- mobile, landline or Voice Over IP
(VOIP) - and provides 9-1-1 dispatchers with information they need to help in an emergency. By creating
a safety profile, telecommunicators and first responders will have all necessary information in case of an

emergency for a more detailed, rapid response, such as pets in a home, vehicle description and
emergency contfacts.

Home and work addresses can also be linked to mobile phones, which do not provide an address to a
911 dispatcher.

Smart911 requires users to update their profile information every year to ensure an up-to-date user list.
Visit simart811.com to update or create your safety profile.

Annexation of Allstate campus concludes nine-month process

E The Village Board unanimously approved an annexation
: agreement with Allstate Corporation and Dermody

T - Properties on Tuesday that concluded a nine-month
process. Click the image below for a larger view of the timeline leading up to Tuesday's Board action.

The 290 acres to be annexed, formerly occupied by the Alistate campus, is on the far west side of the
Village, west of the Tri-State Tollway. Most of the area was previously in unincorporated Cook County,
and a 36-acre parcel is being disconnected from the City of Prospect Heights.

Last year, Alistate announced plans to seli portions of its corporate headquarters to Dermody Properties,
a national developer with intentions of reinventing the property to a state-of-the-art logistics campus.

A fiscal impact study projects the development will generate more than $134 million in new property tax
revenue for local jurisdictions over the next 17 years. School Districts 31 and 225 stand to receive more
than $30 million in new revenue. The Village of Glenview and Glenview Public Library stand to receive
more than $15 million in new revenue during that span.




Additional information and resources about the proposed redevelopment can be found in the siaff renort
and online here.

=
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Cook County second installment property tax bills delayed

Cook County second instaliment property tax bills will be delayed and due ] e S e
af the end of the year instead of the usual Aug. 1 deadline. !

Delays in the issuance of property tax bilis are being attributed to the implementation of a new integrated
property tax management system in Cook County.

The delay in 2021 second installment tax bills means homeowners (or their escrow) will have to be

prepared to pay this 2021 property tax bill later this year and then be prepared again shorlly after to pay
their first installment 2022 bills in March 2023.

Questions about property taxes should be directed to the Cook County Treasurer's Office at (312) 443-
5100.

Public Hearing for development application of 2660 Pfingsten Road has
been rescheduled

E] T — The New Development Commission plans to hold a public hearing on a
development application for the property located at 2660 Pfingsten Road
T - (the southwest corner of Pfingsten and Willow) on Aug. 10, 2022.

This meeting has been rescheduled from July 13 due o a clerical error in the legal notice that was
published in the Glenview Announcements. In the coming days, the Village will publish and mail a new
public hearing notice for the Aug. 10 meeting.

Additionally, the New Development Commission at its July 27 meeting intends fo consider a text

amendment to the B-1 and other commercial zoning district requirements that, if approved, would modify
the list of permitted uses within those districts.

Village hosting bicycle and walking tours to gather resident feedback

As part of the community engagement component of the C] -
Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan, the project team is hosting :

separate bicycle and walking tours around the Village to -
discuss key aspects of the project, areas of interest and collect resident feedback.

These tours are open to the public and capped at 25 participants each.

July 15: Biking Tour, 3-5:30 p.m. Register here!
July 30: Walking Tour, 8-11 am. Register hers!

The Village is in the process of updating its Bicycle & Pedestrian Plan and ADA Transition Plan, two
documents that will play a key role in guiding future bicycle and pedestrian infrastructure throughout the
Village.

A Bicycle & Pedestrian Plan inventories the current bicycle and pedestrian faciiities and conditions within
a community while also recommending new opportunities. The ADA Transition Plan identifies existing




programs, services, facilities, policies, and procedures that require changes, and outlines the steps
necessary to become a more accessible community.

If you're not able to join us for the bike or walking tour but would like to provide feedback, the Village has
created a short survey to gauge the current rates of biking and walking through the Village. Click here to
fake the survey!

To learn more about the Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan and ADA Transition Plan, click here!

TreeKeepers hosting free event to learn how to care for new frees

.j Join Openlands TreeKeepers to learn how to care for

X . .

: new trees in your landscape or on the Village parkway
T - near your home. The event runs from 5:30-7:30 p.m.

Wednesday, July 13, at the Pine Street cul-de-sac (1331 Pine Street, Glenview).

You'll get answers to common questions such as:

e How should a new tree be planted?
« How do | muich my tree?
e How much water does it need?

TreeKeepers are local residents provided with an intensive training course to learn best practices in
caring for trees — and they are partnering with the Village of Glenview to share what they know! The

event is free and open to anyone who would like to learn more about trees, and especially about how to
help a new tree thrive!

SWANCC hosting electronics recycling event on July 16

Televisions, computers and other electronics are banned E‘] o
from going into illinois landfills. Sco take advantage of this

year's one-day electronics recycling event rom9am. to - i
noon Saturday, July 18, at Glenbrook South High School (4000 W. Lake Avenue).

Acceptable items include: computers, monitors, cable receivers, converter boxes, DVD players, fax
machines, keyboards, mouse controllers, mobile telephones, MP3 players, PDAs, printers, satellite
receivers, scanners, TVs, video game consoles, VHS players and zip drives.

Additionally, participants can drop off up to six small boxes or shopping bags of documents for shredding.
Destroying sensitive documents helps prevent identity theft.

And remember, the Solid Waste Agency of Northern Cook County accepts electronics for recycling every
Saturday from 9-11:30 a.m. at the Glenview Transfer Station {3 Providence Way, Des Plaines).

Visit the Green Table at the Glenview Farmers Market every Saturday

The Green Table is back at the Glenview :’ﬂ .
Farmers Market this summer to dialogue :

with residents about topics like - U
sustainability, recycling and protecting the environment.

Since 2009, a weekly topic with two or three hosts has been scheduled for every Saturday the Farmers
Market is open (this year from June 18-Oct. 22).

The Green Table, cosponsored by the Village of Glenview and the Glenview Park District, runs from 9
a.m. to noon Saturdays during the Glenview Farmers Market at Wagner Farm, 1510 Wagner Road.



Here's the schedule of topics/organizations at this year's Green Table:

July 9: Woodwaorth Prairie

July 16: Working Bikes

July 23: Pollinators

July 30: Friends of Downtown Glenview*

Aug. 8: Forest Preserve District of Cook County
Aug. 13: Blue Star Recyclers®

Aug. 20: Intrinsic Landscaping®

Aug. 27: The Grove

Sept. 3: Greener Glenview

Sept. 10: Wild Birds Unlimited>

Sept. 17: New To You*

Sept. 24: Wespath®

Oct. 1: Oaktober

Oct. 8: Evanston Rebuilding Warehouse

Oct. 15: Glenbrook South Environmental Science
Oct. 22: Restoration

*Sustainability Award Winner

More information about the Glenview Farmers Market is available online here.

COVID-19 by the numbers

E Vaccination data in lllinois as of July 7:

: *  B81% of lllincis’ population age 5+ have
received at least one dose

e 73.3% of lllinois” population age 5+ are fully vaccinated

Cook County vaccinations:
e 87.7% of eligible population has received at least one COVID-19 vaccine dose
s 56.6% of eligible population has received two doses of the COVID-18 vaccine
e 45.8% of eligible population are fully vaccinated with a booster.

Case data as of July 7:
Total lllinois cases: 3,457.545
Total Hlinois deaths: 34,183
Cook County cases per 100,000 (last 7 days): 208
Hospital admissions per 100,000 (last 7 days). 7.1

Glenview case data:
e Total Glenview cases: 13,129 (+166 since last week)
e Weekly case rate per 100,000: 341
e Percent change in confirmed cases in past 14 days: +29%

Data can be found on the CCDPH website by navigating to "Data by Town" and selecting "Glenview” for
the most up to date local information.

g e o E} S

2022 Capital Improvement Projects Recycling: Myth and Reality

Check out this short video to learn more about the 2022 Greener Glenview teamed up with the
Capital Improvement Projects taking place around the Village of Glenview and Glenview Park




Village. District to present an expert panel on
recycling at the Park Center.
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From: Siobhan Johnson <sjochnson@fbi.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:28 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda; Neukirch, Ghida; Jason, Erin; NatalieSymonds; Karen Warner
Subject: Re: Update - Media Advisory - Highland Park

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

| love this. Perfect. We'll do a push out at 3pm followed by another small push-out when we have the location
where personal effects will be center after the FAC closes.

Special Agent Siobhan Johnson

Public Affairs Officer

Federal Bureau of Investigation-Chicago
2111 W. Roosevelt Rd.

Chicago, lllinois 60608

@FBIChicago

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, luly 8, 2022 2:20 PM

To: Johnson, Siobhan (CG) (FBI) <sjohnson@fbi.gov>; Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; Jason, Erin
<ejason@cityhpil.com>; Symonds, Natalie (CG) (FBl}) <NSYMONDS@fbi.gov>; Karen Warner <kwarner@dist113.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAI]L] - Re: Update - Media Advisory - Highland Park

Yes the link is correct but please promote hpstrong.info — shorter and easier!

Get Qutlook for 10S

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

All property in Zones 1-6 and C is now available for pick-up at the FAC at Highland Park High School,
433 Vine 5t. The community may enter at Entrance H. A government ID is necessary for entrance. If ID
was dropped during the incident, we can still work with victims to reunify them with their belongings.
The FAC will be open Saturday from 10 a.m. to 5 p.m. After that time, the FAC will be suspending
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

Melanie Madigan X X BC, Aetna, Cigna '

Josh Novick X X BC

Jennie Ozan X BC i

Glenview Counseling X X BC, Aetna mnview

Group

Margaux Sayer X X BC, Medicare orthbrook

Debbie Strauss X X BC 7
Northbrook

Sheryl Green X BC m

orthbrook

Changing Phases X X BC, Aetna, Cigna, Tricare, UHC ” k IR o Forest

Hope Shamberg X X NA A - and Park

Marcy Jacobs X X NA ighland Park

Chrisy Schmidt X X NA rtual

Simply Bee X X BC rnon Hills,
Northbrook

Era Green BC, UHC, Aetna, Medicaid ke Bluff,
Skokie

Jen Goldstein X X BC DR innetka

Dana Cohen X X BC irtual

Phil Kirschbaum X X NA Gurnee,
Evanston

Chelsea Parker UNK hicago




Rachel Levitsky | x | x | NA | o, 2 s ton

e No proof of citizenship is required to access services.



From: Eder, Daniel J. <DEder@lakecountyil.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:30 PM

To: ejason@cityhpil.com; gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Subject: Important People to Add to Monday's Check In

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.jpg
Importance: High

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Iherragiron@lakecountyil.gov she’s with State’s Attorney is essential to have on regarding that potential grant

opportunities discussed today. Please add her to 9:00 Monday it will be very helpful. When | see the invite come out I'll
also try to invite her.

Christelle.perez@ilag.gov is the other important person with the Illinois Attorney General’s Office.

Thanks!
Dan

Dan Eder, MPH, IPEM, LEHP
Aunager

Lake County Emergency Management Agency
847-377-7026 (Office)
ST o/

deder@lakecountyil. gov

Want to volunteer with Lake County EMA?
Fill out the survey below:
htips://www.surveymonkey.com/r/CWNRWHM




From: pmcguire@cityhpil.com

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:31 PM

To:

Subject: FW: eNews: Investigation Update, Community Resources, Info Meeting in Spanish,
Retrieving Belongings and more

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png

fyi

from: Later, Charmain <clater@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 1:44 PM

To: Building <buildinggroup@cityhpil.com>; Planning <Planning2@cityhpil.com>

Subject: FW: eNews: Investigation Update, Community Resources, Info Meeting in Spanish, Retrieving Belongings and
more

Good afternoon,

Below is the City eNews. if you have not signed up for it yet, please do so. The eNews below provides information
regarding updates and events related to the July 4" parade incident. Please take a read so you are aware of the City’s
workings related to this tragic event.

Thank you,
Charmain

Charmain Later
Deputy Director

Effective February 3, 2020 all new submittals received an or after this date must comply with new adopted building codes. Codes
can be viewed at:

https://www.cityhpil. com/government/city _departments/community _development/building/index.php

Joneiee)

Highland Park

Department of Community Development
1150 Half Day Roead
Highland Park, Illinols 60035

847.92610611

clater@cityhpil.com
citvhpil.com

From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 1:30 PM
To: Later, Charmain <clater@cityhpil.com>

Subject: eNews: Investigation Update, Community Resources, Info Meeting in Spanish, Retrieving Belongings and more

1



[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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Investigation Update

Highland Park Police are continuing to investigate the shooting at the Fourth of
July Parade in partnership with the FBI, the Lake County Major Crimes Task
Force, and law enforcement partners throughout the state. With the suspect
now in custody in Lake County, law enforcement continues to focus on
processing the crime scene within the secure perimeter in downtown Highland
Park. Investigators are working to gather evidence as quickly and thoroughly
as possible. The City is very grateful for the partnership of all responding
agencies in supporting our team at this difficult time. Please know that your
strong support for all of our first responders and law enforcement partners is
greatly appreciated. Visit hpstrong.info for news updates, vigil information,
resources, and more.

Para leer este correo electronico en Espariol, haga clic aqui y luego
presione el boton azul en la parte superior de la pagina.

In Memoriam

The City grieves the loss of seven victims of this tragic shooting. Our hearts
are broken for their loved ones, and we extend our deepest condolences to
their family and friends:

Katherine Goldstein (64) of Highland Park




Irina McCarthy (35) of Highland Park

Kevin McCarthy (37) of Highland Park

Jacquelyn Sundheim (63) of Highland Park
Stephen Straus (88) of Highland Park

Nicolas Toledo-Zaragoza (78) of Morelos, Mexico
Eduardo Uvaldo (69) of Waukegan

May their memories forever be a blessing.

FBI Victim Assistance Center at nghland Park
High School

The FBIl has opened a Family Assistance Center (FAC) at Highland Park High
School, offering support services and crisis assistance including counseling
and mental health services, spiritual care, and financial assistance, if needed.

FAC services are available to anyone directly impacted by the events at the
Highland Park 4th of July Parade. Victims are not just those who are physically
injured, but also those who were present and may be experiencing emotional
distress. All affected individuals and families should feel safe accessing
services at the FAC, regardless of immigration status.

Current hours are:
« Thursday, June 7: 9 AM - 8 PM
« Friday, June 8: 9 AM - 9 PM
« Saturday, June 9: TBD

Note: The entrance to receive services at Highland Park High School has
moved from the main entrance on Vine Street to the H-Entrance. The H-
Entrance is on the north side of the school, near St. Johns Avenue and
Woodpath Lane. Only the H-Entrance will be open. All visitors will check in at
the H-Entrance and per school standard operating procedures, anyone who is
not a current District 113 student or staff member who wishes to take
advantage of counseling services will need to provide a valid form of
identification o be cleared to enter the school.

Learn more about available support in English & Spanish. The City greatly
appreciates the partnership of the FBI and School District 113 in providing
these essential services to our community.



Community Information Meeting in Spanish

The City will host a community information meeting in Spanish today,
Thursday, July 7, 7:00 PM at the Highland Park Public Library (494 Laurel
Ave.) Following remarks from Mayor Rotering and Chief of Police Lou Jogmen,
the City will share resources from community partners. Councilmember Andrés
Tapia will provide Spanish-language interpretation.

Retrieving Personal Belongings

Please do not remove personal property left along the parade route as this is

still an active investigation. A secure perimeter around the crime scene has
been established:

Retrieving items outside the secure perimeter:

Public Works has picked up items left along the parade route outside the
secure area and placed them on the north lawn of City Hall, 1707 St. Johns
Avenue. ltems will be added as they are collected.

Retrieving items within the secure perimeter

Property within the secure area is being processed by the FBI to ensure that all
relevant evidence is gathered. ltems that are not being retained for evidence
will be released as they are processed and may be picked up at the Family
Assistance Center at Highland Park High School, 433 Vine Ave, Highland Park
from 9:00 AM through 9:00 PM until Friday. Future dates and hours for item
pick-up will be shared as it becomes available.

ltems recovered from zones 1 and 5, items from the north side of zone 3, and
limited items from zones 4 and 6 on the map below are available for pick-up at
this time. There were no personal items recovered in area 2. ltems at the
intersection of Second and Central are not available for pick-up.




‘July 11 City Council Meeting Canceled

The City Council meeting scheduled for Monday, July 11 has been canceled.
The next City Council meeting will be held on Monday, July 25.

On Wednesday, July 13 at 7:00 PM, the City will host a vigil at City Hall for the
community to gather and honor the memory of the victims. More information
will be shared when available.

:Communityi'Counseling

In addition to counseling services offered at the Family Assistance Center at
Highland Park High School, Family Service of Lake County is offering free
counseling sessions with expanded hours (9 AM - 7 PM) to community
members in need. Family Service of Lake County is located at 777 Central
Avenue. Appointments are not needed and walk-ins are welcome.

July 12: Blood Drive at the City of nghland Park
Semor Center

The City is partnering with the American Red Cross to host a Blood Drive on

Tuesday, July 12, from 12 - 5 PM at the Highland Park Country Club, 1201
Park Avenue West.

Due to high interest, appointments are required. Please call
1.800.REDCROSS (1.800.733.2767) or visit RedCrossBlood.org and enter
sponsor code: HPSC to schedule your appointment.

City-Sponsored Community Events

The City has temporarily paused City-sponsored community events for this
week and next, including Food Truck Thursdays (July 7 and July 14), Takeout
Tuesday at The Lot (July 12), and World Music Fest at The Lot (July 16.) We



anticipate resuming regular programming the week of July 17.

Donations

To help those impacted by Monday's mass shooting, the Highland Park
Community Foundation has established a July 4th Highland Park Shooting
Response Fund. The Highland Park Community Foundation is deeply
embedded in our community and is best positioned to provide aid to those in
need.

Here is also a direct link to the donation form. If you prefer, you may send a

check, payable to the Highland Park Community Foundation, to P.O. Box 398,
Highland Park, IL 60035.

The City urges individuals interested in donating to support those impacted by
Monday's mass shooting to carefully consider all online and email requests for
donations. 211 Lake County offers a fact sheet to assist in evaluating requests
for donations.

Safeguarding Victim Privacy

Our community is deeply generous, and we understand that many individuals
are working to support impacted families. Please be careful to protect the
privacy of victims' families when sharing posts on social media. Avoid sharing
addresses or other information.

211 Lake County

The trained navigators at 211 Lake County can help you and your family
understand the many services and assistance available in the wake of
Monday's tragedy. You may not be aware of the services that can support your
family in recovering from this traumatic event. 211 offers support in English,
Spanish, and many other languages. Support is available 24/7 online, by
phone, and via text.




Resilience Resources

The National Mass Violence Victimization Resource Center has prepared a
wealth of resources for individuals impacted by Monday's tragedy. Events like
this can affect everyone’s sense of safety and may be a trauma cue for people
who have previously experienced similar events or other types of victimization.

In addition, NMVVVRC offers a free self-help app that victims and survivors
may find helpful as they begin their difficult journey toward recovery and
resilience. A special quide for talking to kids is available for parents.

The National Mass Violence Victimization Resource Center is at the Medical
University of South Carolina, Department of Psychiatry & Behavioral Sciences,
and receives funding from the U.S. Department of Justice, Office for Victims of
Crime.

Partner Updates

Chicago Botanic Garden

In a time of crisis, nature can be healing, a respite. To support our community,
admission and parking to the Garden will be free for all from 3 to 8 PM starting
through Sunday, July 10.

Ravinia Festival

In light of Monday'’s tragedy, and out of a deep respect for our community,
Ravinia announced the cancellation or postponement of all concerts and

events through Sunday, July 10.
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From: David Rothschild

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 232 PM

To: Hyndman, Amy

Subject: Re: CERT help needed at the HS

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

OK thanks.

Do I need to wait until 11am to get Irv? Coincidentally, I ran into Gurv at the Sundheim funeral today. He’ll try
to locate the keys for Irv this afternoon.

Dave Rothschild

m
www.rothschildinsurancesroup.com

On Jul 8, 2022, at 1:47 PM, Hyndman, Amy <ahyndman(@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Duke said he is available to help tomorrow. | gave him your email and asked him to
coordinate with you.

Amy Hyndman
District 112 School Resource Officer
CERT Coordinator

City of Highland Park

1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, lllinois 60035

Office: 847-926-1122
Fax: 847-432-2024

ahyndman@cityhpil.com

000

From: David Rothschild
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 9:43 AM



To: Hyndman, Amy <ahyndman@®@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: CERT help needed at the HS

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Ok thanks

Sent from my iPhone

m ”
www.rothschildinsurancegroup.com

On Jul 8, 2022, at 9:38 AM, Hyndman, Amy <ahyndman@cityhpil. com> wrote:

Yes

From: David Rothschild m
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 8:08:27 A
To: Hyndman, Amy

Cc: Curran, Sean
Subject: Re: CERT help needed at the HS

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Amy,

Am I still on track to pick up Irv and out gear from the food tent tomorrow
morning?

Dave

Dave Rothschild

!!u ! !Il l!!l !II!IHSUFEHCBQFOUQ.COW‘I




On Jul 8, 2022, at 8:04 AM, Hyndman, Amy
<ahyndman(@cityhpil.com> wrote:

If anyone was thinking of helping out at the High School
today, please do NOT just show up. Scroll down and click on
the link for the sign up sheet. There are tabs at the bottom
of the sheet with time slots. Click on the time slot you would
like to volunteer for and add your information. Read below
for more info about what they expect if you are

helping. You need to arrive on time for a briefing. This is
open through Saturday.

Just a note....we do NOT expect you to go there and help
out, but | know that some people feel better when doing
something. When | asked for help at the food tent, | had
more offers than positions so | just wanted to make you
aware of this opportunity.

Thank you for being so generous with your time and
emotions.

Amy

Good Evening CERT/EMA contacts. There are a number of
updates that need to be relayed to your volunteers. The first
big notfe is that the FAC is going to exfend through
Saturday. We have added that to the google sheet (2 shifts
- %10 130 and 130 to 5). Otherimportant protocols and
reminders are noted below. One thing of note for some of
the volunteers that may have supported on Wednesday, the
parking location and entrance has changed. All volunteers
should come through door H and check in with security at
that entrance {more details below).

Teday there were some personnel that showed up with CERT
gear. NO equipment, supplies, vests or backpacks are
needed. Plain yellow vest will be provided at the event.
Please make sure everyone leaves personal gear in their
vehicle. In addition, no logoed/credentialed clothing
should be worn (more details below). Please don't take any
of this as criticism or negatively. We are just trying to adapt
and relay the changing protocols that are coming out of the
FAC administrators. People that have been there more than
one shift or day know that each part of the day or different
day is a new adventure. Adaptability is key....... and greatly
appreciated.

Please continue to relay the gratitude of all the partners for
your volunteers. The event is ever changing but the
3



appreciation is constant. Feel free to shout if any
questions/concerns.

Sign up
Sheet hitps://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1GLIVA4Str
DafYRNxQ8O12v1GF2 tzfODROF2A-O0vBs/edit2usp=sharing

{Note - for those that indicaled on the sheet that your
volunteer is maybe showing up an hour late, that is noted
and can be worked around - thanks for thot
communication).

Good luck as the event continues. The community isin
great need of all of the time and assistance.

Tonya

Tonya Balla

Mundelein CERT Volunteer Interest Liaison / Facebook Admin
Citizen Corps Councll of Lake County - Secretary

Lake County Emergency Management Agency - Volunteer

CERT Association of llincis - Interim Board Member /
Facebook Administrator

Update from Rebecca

Thank you for volunteering at the Family Assistance Centerin
Highland Park.

Please report to the school for your shift IT IS OF UTMOST

IMPORTANCE FOR THE BRIEFING/TRAINING THAT YOU ARE
HERE ON TIME.

Friday : 0800 (Brief/Training), Clients enter at 0900} - 1300
1300 (Brief/Training) - 1700

1700 (Brief/Training} - 2100

Sat: 0900 (Brief/Training) Clients enter at 1000) - 1330

1330 (Brief/Training) - 1700



Doors open at 9 am for clients and just FYl, there were
people waiting before the doors opened the last two days.

Everyone will need to park in the rear of Lot H, off of St.
John's Ave. There are two large school buses parked in front
of the entrance. When you armive through door H, please
have your Driver’s License ready for security. They will take
your picture and issue you a sticker. You will need to turn in
the sticker at the end of your shift along with your vest.

*¥RECAUSE THIS IS A SECURE SITE, WE NEED A LIST OF
AMBASSADOR NAMES PRICR TO THE SHIFT THAT ARE CLEAR
TO ENTER THE BUILDING. Therefore, please only come during
your scheduled time.

Please do not wear your CERT/LCEMA shirts. Please wear
lighter, calming colors such as blues, blacks, whites, etfc.
Please DO NOT wear anything brightly colored, that has
bold prints, or with your agency's logo.

There will be an ambassador’s briefing — Here are a few
friendly reminders in case they are not covered in the
briefing:

Please wait in the Ambassador staging area when you are
waiting for a client.

Introduce yourself to your client.

Chit chat and small conversation is encouraged as we do
not want {o ask the client the same things over to avoid
fraumatic conversation.

Once you get paired with a client, please stay with your
client as they move through the center. Please do not
crowd them but be attentive to their needs. Offer jo get
them water and snacks if you think it is appropriate.

There will be a client in take form that will need to stay with
them. THE FORM WILL NEED TO PLACED IN A BOX AT THE
FRONT CHECK IN TABLE ONCE THE CLENT IS THROUGH THE
CENTER.

ABSOLUTELY NO PHOTOGRAPHS ARE ALLOWED.

Please do not be on your cell phones while you are with @
client.

Please be aware of your conversations at all time.

Mental health counseling is available for you as well.
PLEASE be flexible as things can change that are beyond
our confrol.

**+ATHE CENTER WILL BE OPEN ON SATURDAY- 07/09/2022
FROM 10 AM TO 5 PM**** The shiffs for CERT/LCEMA will be ¢
am- 130 pm & 130 pm -5 pm.



Amy Hyndman
District 112 School Resource Officer
CERT Coordinator

<image001 png>
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From: Hyndman, Amy

Sent: Thursday, luly 7, 2022 4:34 PM

To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; 'Anne Violanti’
' >, 'Barbara Rosentha
_ - '‘Brad Kramer' <
'Bruce Rosenberg'«f : ‘Carolyn Cerf'

G Ch- ) 5usscher <

Stern' ‘Dan Bricker'

‘aniel Lidawer' _

'‘Dave Rothschi 'Pucarmel Albana’
: 'Earl Slavi

‘Eddie Litke'

‘John Theodosakis’ )
< sh Olian' <j
LaMorte' <Klamorte@usa.com>; 'Katie Faletti'

< rls. irnes@graphicpkg.com>;'Leslie Neilan'

'Lou Shapiro'
‘Marc Rush' <mrush@shoptge.com>; 'Marvin Sabido'
'Merle Branne
'Michael Baim' §m_baim@ameritech.net>; ‘Nancy McEntee'
Norman Greenberg'
; ‘Rachel Heyman'
Richard Nelson'
oy Filinson' <roy@promosusb.com>;

'‘Reynold Tung'

'Ryan Werner' <
< ; 'Steve Amiel’

Rachman' <steve.rachman@marcusmillichap.com>; ‘Thomas Ochs'

P'Thomas Perrella’
<tom@thomasperrella.com>; 'Tim Benton' Q

eve

'William Roth' 'Duke Wang'



'Gurv Anand'
<Gurv@amberinsuranceservices.com>; Cameron, Gerald
<gcameron@cityhpil.com>;

Subject: Re: CERT help needed at the HS

Ok...don’t just show up. Please sign up on this google doc if you
can help out.

Here is the link. Please send to your folks to sign up if they would
like to assist in the Family Assistance Center.

https://docs.soogle.com/spreadsheets/d/1GLZV4StTrDafYRNx080
12v1GE2_tzfODROF2A-O0vBs/edit?usp=sharing

Please have them sign up on the form by 9 pm tonight.

There will be a follow up email with detailed instructions for
tomorrow’s shifts.

From: Hyndman, Amy

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 1:29:19 PM

To: Curran, Sean; 'Anne Violanti'; 'Barbara Rosenthal’; '‘Brad Kramer';
‘Bruce Rosenberg'; 'Carolyn Cerf'; 'Cheryl Busscher'; 'Chick Stern'; 'Dan
Bricker'; 'Daniel Lidawer'; 'Dave Rothschild'; 'Ducarmel Albana’; 'Earl
Slavin‘; 'Eddie Litke'; 'Eddie Rush'; 'Gary Greenberg'; ‘George Slominski';
'Jamie Santucci'’; ‘Jason Sims'; ‘Jay DeGarmo'; 'Jeff Wyke'; 'leffrey Pine';
'Jerry Aufox'; 'John Doherty'; ‘Jjohn Theodosakis'; 'Josh Chaet'; 'Josh
Olian'; 'Kathy LaMorte'; 'Katie Faletti'; ‘Kris Byrnes'; 'Leslie Neilan'; 'Lou
Shapiro'; '"Marc Rush'; '‘Marvin Sabido'; 'Merle Branner'; 'Michael Baim":
'Nancy McEntee'; ‘Norman Greenberg'; 'Rachel Heyman'; 'Reynold
Tung'; ‘Richard Neison'; 'Roy Filinson'; 'Ryan Werner'; ‘Shane Selig’;
‘Steve Amiel'; 'Steve Rachman'; 'Thomas Ochs’; 'Thomas Perrella’; 'Tim
Benton'; 'William Roth'; 'Duke Wang'; 'Gurv Anand‘; Cameron,

Gerald;

Subject: CERT heip needed at the HS

Hi All,

The counseling operation at the High School is in need of helpers
for managing people. They tried to do it with other area CERT
teams but it sounds like they aren't getting enough people. If
anyone is available, and would like to help out, please just respond
to the High School on the St Johns-side and go into entrance °

H. Wear your CERT gear and let them know you are there to
help.



Nancy and Sam are there, so please call Nancy for further details if
you decide to go.

Nancy:—

If you go, let me know so we can keep records.
Amy

Amy Hyndman 122

Police Officer &

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Rd

Highland Park, IL 60035
847-432-7730

From: Hyndman, Amy

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 3:18 PM

To: Curran, Sean; 'Anne Violanti'; 'Barbara Rosenthal'; 'Brad Kramer";
'‘Bruce Rosenberg'; 'Carolyn Cerf'; 'Cheryl Busscher'; 'Chick Stern’; '‘Dan
Bricker'; '‘Daniel Lidawer'; 'Dave Rothschild'; ‘Ducarmel Albana'; 'Earl
Slavin'; 'Eddie Litke'; 'Eddie Rush'; '‘Gary Greenberg'; 'George Slominski';
'Jamie Santucci'’; 'Jason Sims'; 'Jay DeGarmo'; 'Jeff Wyke'; 'leffrey Pine’;
‘Jerry Aufox'; 'John Doherty'; 'John Theodosakis'; 'Josh Chaet'; ‘Josh
Olian'; 'Kathy LaMorte'; 'Katie Faletti'; 'Kris Byrnes'; 'Leslie Neilan’; ‘Lou
Shapiro'; 'Marc Rush'; 'Marvin Sabido'; 'Merle Branner'; 'Michael Baim’;
‘Nancy McEntee'; '"Norman Greenberg'; 'Rachel Heyman'; 'Reynold
Tung'; 'Richard Nelson'; 'Roy Filinson'; 'Ryan Werner'; 'Shane Selig';
‘Steve Amiel'; 'Steve Rachman'; 'Thomas Ochs'; ‘Thomas Perrella'; 'Tim
Benton'; 'William Roth'; 'Duke Wang'; ‘Gurv Anand'; Cameron,

Gerald;

Subject: RE: July 5th CERT Activation

1. Thank you dll for responding. | believe we have
enough people to help man the food tent. If | need
more help, | will reach out tomorrow. I've putup
times | believe you told me you were available. The
tent does not need constant supervision so if you
need to cut out eatly, please do. |f you do work it,
please send me your hours so | can have it nofed. |
will complete an actlivation report.

2. Please follow up with Dave if you are involved with
the CERT media coverage.

Updated schedule: see below for instructions
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Wed: 11a-2p Nancy McEntee, Shane Selig
Wed: 2p-6p Dan Briclker, Kris Byrnes

Thurs: 11a Bruce Rosenberg (securing at 1p), Tim
Benton (stay til you can)

Thurs: 11a-6p Tom Ochs

Fri: 11a John Theodakis, John Doherty (Stay til you can)
Fri: 11a-6p Tom Ochs

Fri: 3-6p Gurv Anand

Sat: (If Needed) 11lam Dave Rothschild

Amy Hyndman

District 112 School Resource Officer
CERT Coordinator

<image001.png>

1677 Old Deetfield Rd
Highland Park, Hllinois 60035
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From: Hyndman, Amy

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 11:05 AM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; 'Anne Violanti'
- - ‘Barbara Rosenthal'

; 'Brad Kramer'

'‘Bruce Rosenberg’

'Cheryl Busscher'

'Jay DeGarmo'

'Jeffrey Pine' <jap
Aufox |John Doherty' 4

‘John Theodosakis' «

‘Jerry

! 'Jsh Chat' 7



o' T >

LaMorte' Katie Faletti’

¥

<Kris.Byrnes@graphicpkg.com>; ‘Leslie Neilan'
hapiro’ <A,

'Marc Rush' <mrush@sh0ptge com>; 'Marvin Sabido'

Merle Branner SNSRI

‘Michael Baim' wameritech.net>; 'Nancy McEntee
' plorman Greenberg’
gchel Heyman

'Reynold Tung' ichard Nelson'

- 'Roy Filinson' <roy@promosusb.com>;
'‘Ryan Werner' hane Selig'

wve Amieng R -
n' <steve.rachman@marcusmillichap.com>; 'Thomas Ochs'
«'Thomas Perrella’

<tom@thomasperre a.com>; 'Tim Benton' —

'William Roth’ ’ uke Wang'
urv Anand’

<Gurv@ambermsuranceserv;ces com>; —

arckaplandds@gmail.com’
< marckaplandds@gmall.com>,

eron, Gerald

<gcameron@cityhpil.com>;-

Subject: RE: July 5th CERT Activation

Updated schedule: see below for instructions
Wed: 11a-2p Nancy McEntee, Shane Selig
Wed: 2p-6p Dan Bricker, Kris Byrnes

Thurs: 11a  Bruce Rosenberg (securing at 1p), Tim
Benton (stay til you can)

Fri: 11a John Theodakis, John Doherty
Fri: 3-6p Gurv Anand

Sat: (If Needed) 1T1am Dave Rothschild

Amy Hyndman
District 112 School Resource Gificer
CERT Coordinator
<image001.png>
1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, lllinois 60035 -
<image002.png>
Office: 847-926-1122
Fax: 847-432-2024
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ahyndman@cityhpil.com

cityhpil.com
<imageo03.png><imagen04.png> <imageoos.png>

From: Hyndman, Amy

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 8:51 PM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; 'Anne Violanti’
jrbara Rosenthal'

'Bruce Rosenberg' S

< bryl Busscher'

'Eddie Litke Ju - c|dic Rush'
<eddie@shoptge.com>; 'Gary Greenberg'
'‘George Slominski’

LaMorte' <Klamorte@usa.com>; 'Katie Faletti
\Kris Byrnes'

<Krnis.Byrnes@graphicpkg.com>; 'Leslie Neilan'
< u Shapiro'

*Marc Rush' <mrush@shoptge.com>; '"Marvin Sabido'

o <" < Brarner

t

Michael Baim' <m baim@ameritech.net>; 'Nancy McEntee'
‘Norman Greenberg'

‘Reynold Tung'

<ga§oﬁ'@(c'itiiom>; N

Su!ject: RE: July 5th CERT Activation
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Thank you all for your responses...Here is a very basic
schedule....please stay as long as you are able. The fent
does not need fo be manned every second but it would be
nice to have people on hand to help organize and make
sure coolers get filled. | will check in with the first crew
tomorrow.

Please park near Laurel and Second. Irv is parked on
Laurel. Go there and you will need 1o check in with an FBI

employee to sign in fo the scene. The tentis located on
second street.

Please follow the below schedule if possible:

I will be back in tomorrow morning at 9a, so | will confirm
with everyone.

Wed: 11a-2p Nancy McEntee, Shane Selig
Wed: 2p-ép Dan Bricker, Kris Byrnes

Thurs: 11a Bruce Rosenberg (securing at 1p), Tim
Benton (stay til you can)

Fri:
Fri:

Sat: (If Needed) 11am Dave Rothschild

Amy Hyndman
District 112 School Resource Officer
CERT Coordinator

<image001.png>
1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, lllinois 60035

“ Office: 847-926-1122
<image002.png>Fax: 847-432-2024

ahyndman@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com
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From: Hyndman, Amy
Sent: Tuesday, luly 5, 2022 4:46 PM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; 'Anne Violanti'

m ‘Barbara Rosenthal'
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P - i o N

'Bruce Rosenberg v olyn Cerf'
yCheryl Busscher'mmk

Stern' an Bricker'

aniel Lidawer " NN
'Dave Rothschild

. 5'avin' S
'Eddie Litke" G E d die Rush'

<egddie@shoptge.com>; 'Gary Greenberg'
‘George Slominski' <. |-
SR, |2<on Sims'
‘Jay DeGarmo' < ——— T V'Y
AT, < ey Pine
Aufox' <jaufox@mac.com>; ‘John Dohert
'John Theodosakis'

; Jerry

v 'josh Chaet'

'Josh Olian'
LaMorte' <Klamorte@usa.com>; 'Katie Faletti’
'Kris Byrnes'
<Kris.Bwnes@graphicpkg!comx ‘Leslie Neilan'

“S———— shapiro A
'Marc Rush' <mrush@shoptge.com>; '‘Marvin Sabido’

: '"Merle Branner
'Michael Baim' <m baim@armeritech.net>; 'Nancy McEntee'
; 'Norman Greenberg'

athy

‘Richard Nelson'
; 'Roy Filinson' {goy@promosusb.com>;
:'Shane Selig'

‘Ryan Werner'
; 'Steve
Rachman' <steve.rachman®@marcusmillichap.com>; 'Thomas Ochs'

¥ "Thomas Perrella’

<tom@thomasperrella.com>; 'Tim Benton‘w
'William Roth' ‘Duke Wang'

rv Anand'

<Gurv@amberinsuranceservices.com>; "W,

ameron, Gerald

<gcameron@cityhpil.com>; M

Subject: RE: July 5th CERT Activation

Hi All,

We are going to have a continued activation through this
entire week for CERTs to help out manning the cooling
/feeding tent. If you can help out, starting fomorrow {11a-
6p}, let me know. | will make up a schedule and send it
oul. If's best to email your availabllity o me for now.
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Thanks again for all you do and plaose reach out if you
need social work services.

Amy

Amy Hyndman

District 112 School Resource Officer
CERT Coordinator
<imageQ01.png>

1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, illinois 60035
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From: Hyndman, Amy
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:37 AM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; 'Anne Violanti'

—_!—___!!g.sarbara Rosenthal'

‘Bruce Rosenberg 'Carolyn Cerf'

eryl Busscher' 4 - . \Chick
Stern’ \Dan Bricker'
N > <! o< -

: '‘Ducarmel Albana'

<eddie@shoptge.com>; 'Gary Greenberg'
‘George Slominski' < k- ‘lamie Santucci'

‘Jay DeGarmo’

'John Theodosakis'

< N T .
“; *Kris Byrnes'
<Kris.Byrnes@graphicpkg.com>; 'Leslie Neilan'

< ; >; 'Lou Shapiro'—
'Marc Rus arvin Sabido'
verle Bramner

'Michael Baim' <m baam@amentech net>; 'Nancy McEntee

'Reynold Tung' <

< oy Flinson' <goy@promosush.com>;
'Ryan Werner ; 'Shane Selig'

e A"

; 'Steve
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Rachman' <steve.rachman@marcusmillichap.com>; 'Thomas Ochs'

R Perrella

<tom@thomasperrella.com>; 'Tim Benton' SNGGNGGGGGEGG_G_G—_—_——_—_—_—\
‘William Roth' uke Wang'

Anand'
<Gurv@amberinsuranceservices.com>; 'jallene@live.com;

eron, Gerald
<gcameron@cityhpil.co )
Subject: July 5th CERT Activation

Good Morning Team,

To help support the various feams on the ground, especially
in light of foday’s high femps, we are looking for CERTs to
help man a tent down on Second St fo help pass out water
etc.

Please respond directly to me at 847-508-6759 if you can
help out foday.

We need 3 people at a time til 6pm tonight. We will deploy
[RV o the command.center {o pick up supplies and then set
up shop on Second St

Thank you,

Amy

Amy Hyndman
District 112 School Resource Officer
CERT Coordinator '

<image001 png>
1677 Old Deerfield Rd
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From: Judy Sadkin <judy@sadkin.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:33 PM
To: Lou Jogmen
Subject: God Bless

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Lou,
For the past 4 days, | have been so worried about and so PROUD to call you my friend.

| can only imagine the horror of Monday and the aftermath. You and your officers saw things no one should have seen.
You have always been a brilliant officer and that was proven with the investigation. | saw your frustration with the news

media during a press conference while you were searching for the shooter but you were a total leader in your
demeanor.

You showed the world what real investigation is about. You showed great leadership skills that are apparent with every

single interview. Every new charge against him is testimony to the investigation being handled and led with precision
and a plan.

| pray the people and officers who were involved in this find peace. | pray for those injured that they will recover. | pray
for little Aiden that he will grow up with love in his life. My prayers continue for Cooper with his lifetime of changes.

| am going to extend this offer:

We have a quiet two bedroom /two bathroom fully furnished condo in Scottsdale that is available during December if
you and any family members want to get away from things....It is right next to the pool. It Has one king bed and one
queen bed. Wifi is available. | can not offer use of a car but can offer you use of the condo for free if you want to get
away. We have people leaving Nov 30 and new coming in for Jan 1. Think about it please.

Take care my friend.

Judy



From: Eder, Daniel J. <DEder@lakecountyil.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:33 PM

To: ejason@cityhpil.com

Cc: gneukirch@cityhpil.com; Chatman, Tammy; Carr, Alexander; Sur, Kevin T.; Corn,
Patricia; Amaro, Joseph; Kaller, Domingo; Kumar, Rebecca; Robertson, Scott

Subject: IMPORTANT: SBA Business Questionnaire to field out

Attachments: image001.png; image012.png; image013.png; image014.png; image015.png;
image016.jpg; SBA Business Questionnaire Vers 6.28.22.pdf

Importance: High

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Erin,

Here is the formal questionnaire to fill out. | know you said you had a “go getter” already working some of this and if we
collect/consolidate we can quickly try to see if SBA loans are an option for our businesses.

Thanks,
Dan

Dan Eder, MPH, IPEM, LEHP

Manuger

Lake County Energency Manggement Agency
8473777626 (Office)

224-374-5973 (Ce

deder@lakecountyil.gov

Want to volunteer with Lake County EMA?
Fill out the survey below:
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/CWNRWHM

From: Nimmo, Gregory L. <Gregory.Nimmo@Illinois.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:49 PM



To: Eder, Daniel J. <DEder@Ilakecountyil.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] SBA Business Questionnaire

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization! Do not click links; open attachments, or reply,
unless you recognize the sender's email address and know the content is safe.

See attached and please forward to Highland Park.
Thanks!™

¢f‘4} /V/flmﬂ, Chief of Recovery Division

State Coordinating Officer

llinois Emergency Management Agency
Office: 217-557-5700 /
gregory.nimmo@illinois.gov

State of lHllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or atiorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be uniawful. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,

including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



(Vers. 6.28.22)

SBA Business Damage Survey

Date:
Business Name:
Contact Name:
Physical Street Address:
Business/Suite #: City: State: IL
Zip: (+4) {if known) Phone Number:
Email:
Does the Business Rent or Own the property? (Rent/Ownj)................. D Rent I:I Own

Does the Business have a Business Owners Insurance Policy? (Y/N}).... I:l Yes I:l No

If yes, is it a liability only insurance only policy?.......c..coon.e. I___| Yes D No

Does the Business have a Mortgage? (Y/N)......cceevrereerererrereeeeneunsees D Yes [:I No

Estimated dollar value of the Commercial Building: ¢

Estimated Commercial Building dollar loss due to damage $

Estimated dollar value of Business Contents (Equipment/inventory): §

Estimated Business Contents dollar loss due to damage (Equipment/Inventory): $

Is there an economic impact to the business other than building, equip and inventory loss? D Yes D No

Please check all that apply: I_—_-'Significant Loss of Buisness Revenue [:I Unemployment
l:] Other (please explain in comments box)

Additional Comments: (Explain any additional finaicail impacts and hardships this incident has caused or you anticipate.)



From: Brian Romes <bromes@pdhp.org>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:36 PM

To: Neukirch, Ghida; Terry Grossberg; James Lynch

Cc: Stone, Kim

Subject: RE: Memorial

Attachments: image005.png; image011.png; image012.png; image013.png; image014.png;

image015.png; image017.png; image018.jpg; image019.jpg; image020.jpg;
image021,jpg; image022.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thanks everyone. | appreciate being included in this discussion and I've connected briefly with Terry G. on this as well.

Brian Romes | Executive Director

the/him/his)

Park District of Highland Park

West Ridge Center | 636 Ridge Road, Highland Park, 1l 60035
847.579.3119

C{}%ﬁ:} PARK DISTRICT ¢ “Hiightand Park ggg%
_ cichiais ane . STRONG [

WA BBUN AWH BEQLAIT N ol T

From: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 10:51 PM

To: Terry Grossberg <tgrossberg@pdhp.org>; James Lynch <jlynch@theartcenterhp.org>
Cc: Stone, Kim <kstone @cityhpil.com>; Brian Romes <bromes@pdhp.org>
Subject: RE: Memorial

Thanks Terry —
Happy to discuss. I'm including Brian to keep him in the loop too.

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

Direct: 847.926.1003
gneukirch@citvhpil.com

QOO




From: Terry Grossberg <tgrossberg@pdhp.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 8:15 PM

To: James Lynch <jlynch@theartcenterhp.org>

Cc: Stone, Kim <kstone@cityhpil.com>; Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: Memorial

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Everyone:

I had the same exact idea - to preserve items for a museum or another display for future generations. T would
really like to be a part of a committee that - tastefully and appropriately - creates a path to closure for all of our
residents. Kim said it best - there’s going to be a time when the national spotlight is gone and that’s when
people with roots here are going to have to carry the burden.

I would also like to talk to you all about the parcel of land in the northeast part of Sunset Woods that Kim
already knows a little about.

Sincerely,

Terry

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 7, 2022, at 1:53 PM, James Lynch <jlynch@theartcenterhp.org> wrote:

As john Woodall mentioned ta me earlier, art centers are safe spaces for the entire community without
political or religious affiliations, so please consider me a ‘yes’ for anything you need from TAC.

James M. Lynch
Executive Director
847-432-1888

Schedule with me using Calendy

Click Here To See Our Virtual Tour
Keep up with events at TAC

“The Arts give us our identity as a community; they also draw new people, fresh visions, and renewable
economic opportunity to our community”

Gavin Newsom, Governor, CA, 2019-

From: Stone, Kim <kstone@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 1:51 PM

To: James Lynch <jlynch@theartcenterhp.org>; Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; Terry
Grossberg <tgrossberg@pdhp.org>

Subject: Re: Memorial




Adding in Terry Grossberg, who had suggested the idea of a committee. Leaving Ghida
on to keep her in the loop, but someone outside the City should take the lead. I'm
thinking Terri Olian should also be included in the conversation at some point, but |
know she is overwhelmed at the moment. it would be helpful to speak with John
Woodall. I've been in contact with some people in Buffalo, NY about how to properly set
up victim funds. Also got a call from a chef in Chicago who is from HP about putting
together some sort of memorial event in the fall. So, maybe it would help to have
several of us in one space to share ideas.

Kim Stone
Councilwoman

City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Tlinois 60015

847.780.7432

kstonc@citvhpil.com
cityhpil.com

I use the pronouns she/her/hers.

Any email correspondence toand from this
account is subject to the Illinois Freedom of
Information Act

From: James Lynch <jlynch@theartcenterhp.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 12:22 PM

To: Neukirch, Ghida; Stone, Kim

Subject: RE: Memorial

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Ghida and Kim;



This is chilling and | appreciate your thinking. We have the anti-gun violence installation on our front
lawn and this could be added. As much as there is — we could fill our empty space inside the installation
and make it a safe space for people to come and grieve.

On another note, | just got off the phone with John Woodall, from Newtown CT, who is a crisis counselor
and has been active in Sandy Hook, and with others. His input on how a community can heal or turn
angry is so worthwhile. He is offering to advise us for the long run and says ‘the arts are in a unique
position to achieve therapeutic goals without therapy’ among other things. Are you willing to talk to

him? He has a wide range of contacts from the Newtown shootings, Sandy Hook, etc. and would be an
amazing resource.

What eise can | or TAC do for our community, for you Ghida, Kim, in any way?

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

Gavin Mewsom, Governor, CA, 2019-



From: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 12:04 PM

To: Stone, Kim <kstone@cityhpil.com>

Cc: James Lynch <jlynch@theartcenterhp.org>
Subject: RE: Memorial

Very interesting. Ok, we can retain some of the items. How many do you think?

Ghida 8. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

Direct: 847.926.1003

gneukirch@citvhpil.com

000

From: Stone, Kim <kstone®@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 11:31 AM

To: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>
Cc: James Lynch <jlynch@theartcenterhp.org>
Subject: Fw: Memorial

Interesting idea about using discarded parade items in @ memorial. Sharing with James
at TAC, too.

Kim



Kim Stone
Councilwoman

City of Highland Park
1707 St.Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Ilinois 60035

847.780.7432

kstone@citvhpil.com
citvhpil.com

I use the pronouns she/ber/hers.
Any email correspondence 1o and from this

account is subject to the THinois Freedom of
Information Act

From: Paul Cherner <pjc@labor-law.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 9:09 AM

To: Stone, Kim

Subject: Memorial

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Kim,

Thank you for your helpful email. While we will never forget what happened and the impact on all
our residents and visitors, we do need to help each other to heal and not let this 1 terrible individual ruin
the spirit of our community.

| did want to make a suggestion for when the City decides to erect a memorial for the many victims.
One of the haunting scenes is the empty chairs and strollers. | imagine that many people will decide not to
retrieve them. If that happens, the City may want to incorporate these abandoned chairs, strollers, etc. in
any memorial it erects. They can be stored in a warehouse until that time.

Thank you.

Paul Cherner



From: Amanda Zarobsky <ABZAROBSKY@FBI.GOV>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:37 PM

To: Alana Bak; Cynthia Plaza(cplazas@cityhpil.com)
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Yesterday

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Oh gosh I'm so sorry. I read it and totally forgot to respond. Tomorrow is the last day of the FAC and we are
working on a transition plan to get back to local. I'm happy to continue helping etc but it looks like our
deployment team is going back Sunday. Monday will be most of the transition talks. Copying Cynthia at HPPD
as she is the local person doing everything!

Cynthia, see below for Alana's generous offer.

Amanda B. Zarobsky, LCSW

Victim Specialist, FBI Chicago Division, North RA, Rockford RA
1375 E Woodfield Rd. Ste. 300. Schaumburg, IL. 60173
She/Her, abzarobsky@fbi.gov,

(0) 847-734-9818 (c) NNY

This information may contain sensitive data belonging to the sender, which is protected by the U.S. Government. The information is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance to the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. “This
message is infended for official use and may contain SENSITIVE information.”

From: Alana Bak <AMBak@mchenrycountyil.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:34:32 PM

To: Zarobsky, Amanda Blowers {CG) (FB!) <ABZAROBSKY@FBI.GOV>
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Yesterday

Hey Amanda —

Not sure if you got my text yesterday (obviously you’re busy, so totally fine you didn’t answer!), | just wanted to make
sure you got the information:

Myself and my 5 social workers that | supervise at the Sheriff's Office have a full open day next Tuesday if you need help
with anything down at HP. | know things change day by day. Colleen said she passed my info along to the incident
command staff, but just wanted to make sure you knew as well. Again, sorry if this is a double message. Please don’t
hesitate to lean on me and my staff, we are all so eager to help in any way we can.

Sending you big big HUGS!! <3
Alana

From: Amanda Zarohsky <ABZAROBSKY@FBI.GOV>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:01 PM

To: Horner, Jamie <HornerJ@naperville.il.us>; Emily Mysel <emily@familyserviceofglencoe.org>; Linda Derusha
<lderusha@Romeoville.org>; Sue Blechschmidt <sblechschmidt@LITH.org>; Silic, Geri <gsilic@parkridgepolice.org>;
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‘Kelly Pompilio® <kpompilio@alexandriaky.org>; Cassie Hensley <chensley@alexandriaky.org>; keby@vah.com;
bdamschen@fsaelgin.org; hfuentes@fsaelgin.org; jbarba@fsaelgin.org; mjavan@nedfys.org; bwilson@vbg.org;
chinder@carolstream.org; emolloy@carolstream.org; jgarza@carolstream.org; kmcnamara@carolstream.org;
mkrase@cville.org; jbushmaker@deperewi.gov; iciszewski@deerfield.il.us; krygiel @deerfield.il.us;
vpoklop@desplaines.org; stingley_j@cityofelgin.org; draftery@elkgrove.org; rebecca.strouse@erlangerpd.com;
echapple@freeportpd.com; brian.mchugh@skokie.org; jfleckenstein@glenview.il.us; trossi@hpil.org;
cplazas@cityhpil.com; Nataly.Correa@hoffmanestates.org; mmumenthal @huntley.il.us; mwunderlich@jolietcity.org;
avitiadesiree@countyofkane.org; russellbrenna@countyofkane.org; Linda Hein <lhein@LITH.org>; mconway@Ilwd.org;
jsterwerf@cityofmchenry.org; Alana Bak <AMBak@mchenrycountyil.gov>; Annalleli Alanis
<AZAlanis@mchenrycountyil.gov>; earnold@mortongroveil.org; emartinez@mountprospect.org;
gthomas@mountprospect.org; jkane@mountprospect.org; jugalde@mountprospect.org; knelson@mountprospect.org;
jespinosa@mundelein.org; Smith, Alexandra <SmithAl@naperville.il.us>; Trombino, Gianna
<TrombinoG@naperville.il.us>; Boulougouris, Eirene <BoulougourisE@naperville.il.us>; aruttenberg@newlenox.net;
alberta.petrosko@northbrook.il.us; nancy.vaccaro@northbrook.il.us; shari.nivasch@northbrook.il.us;
sziesak@palatine.il.us; cfiut@prospect-heights.org; rrosario@prospect-heights.org; quintanillak@cityrm.org;
nievesn@cityrm.org; cmartinez@roselle.il.us; mkoso@roselle.il.us; kjordan@schaumburg.com;
lyoung@schaumburg.com; shipp@schaumburg.com; julie.kim@skokie.org; srincon@aidcares.org;
nrodriguez@streamwood.org; sjayes@streamwood.org; rvalencia@westchicago.org; kkhan@wheaton.il.us;
mmayorga@wheelingil.gov; opabon@wheelingil.gov; shuizar@wheelingil.gov; ygarduno@wheelingil.gov;
bmcephillips@wilicosheriff.org; bgruver@willcosheriff.org; aronn@wilmette.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Yesterday

Thank you ALL for all of the help you've provided so far and for all the continued support for the HP community!

Amanda B. Zarobsky, LCSW

Victim Specialist, FBI Chicago Division, North RA, Rockford RA
1375 E Woodfield Rd. Ste. 300. Schaumburg, IL 60173

ShefHer, abzarobsky@fbi.qov,

(0).847-734-9818 (c) G

This information may contain sensitive data belonging to the sender, which is protected by the U.S. Government. The
information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance to the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited. “This message is intended for official use and may contain SENSITIVE information.”

From: Horner, Jamie <Hornerl@naperville.il.us>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:02:16 PM

To: Emily Mysel <emily@familyserviceofglencoe.org>; Linda Derusha <lderusha@Romeoville.org>; Sue Blechschmidt
<sblechschmidt@LITH.org>; Silic, Geri <gsilic@parkridgepolice.org>; ‘Kelly Pompilio’ <kpompilio@alexandriaky.org>;
Cassie Hensley <chensley@alexandriaky.org>; keby@vah.com <keby@vah.com>; bdamschen@fsaelgin.org
<bdamschen@fsaelgin.org>; hfuentes@fsaelgin.org <hfuentes@fsaelgin.org>; jbarba@fsaelgin.org
<jbarba@fsaelgin.org>; mjavan@nedfys.org <mjavan@nedfys.org>; bwilson@vbg.org <bwilson@vbg.org>;
chinder@carolstream.org <cbinder@-carolstream.org>; emolloy@carolstream.org <emolloy@carolstream.org>;
igarza@carolstream.org <jgarza@carolstream.org>; kmcnamara@carolstream.org <kmcnamara@caroistream.org>;
mkrase@cville.org <mkrase@cville.org>; jbushmaker@deperewi.gov <jbushmaker@deperewi.gov>;
iciszewski@deerfield.il.us <iciszewski@deerfield.il.us>; krygiel@deerfield.il.us <krygiel@deerfield.il.us>;
vpoklop@desplaines.org <vpoklop@desplaines.org>; stingley j@cityofelgin.org <stingley j@cityofelgin.org>;
draftery@elkgrove.org <draftery@elkgrove.org>; rebecca.strouse@erlangerpd.com
<rebecca.strouse@erlangerpd.com>; echapple @freeportpd.com <echapple@freeportpd.com>;
brian.mchugh@skokie.org <brian.mchugh@skokie.org>; jfleckenstein@glenview.il.us <jfleckenstein@glenview.il.us>;
trossi@hpil.org <trossi@hpil.org>; cplazas@cityhpil.com <cplazas@cityhpil.com>; Nataly.Correa@hoffmanestates.org
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<Nataly.Correa@hoffmariestates.org>; mmumenthal@huntley.il.us <mmumenthal@huntley.il.us>;
mwunderlich@jolietcity.org <mwunderlich@iolietcity.org>; avitiadesiree@countyofkane.org
<avitiadesiree@countyofkane.org>; russelibrenna@countyofkane.org <russellbrenna@countyofkane.org>: Linda Hein
<thein@LITH.org>; mconway@lwd.org <mconway@lwd.org>; isterwerf@cityofmchenry.org
<jsterwerf@cityofmchenry.org>; ambak@mchenrycountyil.gov <ambak@mchenrycountyil.gov>;
azalanis@mchenrycountyil.gov <azalanis@mchenrycountyil.gov>; earnold@mortongroveil.org
<earnold@mortongroveil.org>; emartinez@mountprospect.org <emartinez@mountprospect.org>;
gthomas@mountprospect.org <gthomas@mountprospect.org>; jkane@mountprospect.org
<jkane@mountprospect.org>; jugalde@mountprospect.org <jugalde@mountprospect.org>;
knelson@mountprospect.org <knelson@mountprospect.org>; jespinosa@mundelein.org <jespinosa@mundelein.org>;
Smith, Alexandra <SmithAl@naperville.il.us>; Trombino, Gianna <TrombinoG@naperville.il.us>; Boulougouris, Eirene
<BoulougourisE@naperville.il.us>; aruttenberg@newlenox.net <aruttenberg@newlenox.net>;
alberta.petrosko@northbrook.il.us <alberta.petrosko@northbrook.il.us>; nancy.vaccaro@northbrook.il.us
<pancy.vaccaro@northbrook.il.us>; shari.nivasch@northbrook.il.us <shari.nivasch@northbrook.il.us>; Zarobsky,
Amanda Blowers (CG) (FBI) <ABZAROBSKY@FBI.GOV>; sziesak@palatine.il.us <sziesak@palatine.il.us>; cfiut@prospect-
heights.org <cfiut@prospect-heights.org>; rrosario@prospect-heights.org <rrosario@prospect-heights.org>;
quintanillak@cityrm.org <quintanillak@cityrm.org>; nievesn@cityrm.org <nievesn@cityrm.org>; cmartinez@roselle.il.us
<cmartinez@roselle.il.us>; mkoso@roselle.il.us <mkoso@roselle.il.us>; kiordan@schaumburg.com
<kjordan@schaumburg.com>; lyoung@schaumburg.com <lyoung@schaumburg.com>; shipp@schaumburg.com
<shipp@schaumburg.com>; julie.kim@skokie.org <julie. kim@skokie.org>; srincon@aidcares.org
<srincon@aidcares.org>; nrodriguez@streamwood.org <nrodriguez@streamwood.org>; sjayes@streamwood.org
<sjayes@streamwood.org>; rvalencia@westchicago.org <rvalencia@westchicago.org>; kkhan@wheaton.il.us
<kkhan@wheaton.il.us>; mmavorga@wheelingil.gov <mmayorga@wheelingil.gov>; opabon@wheelingil.gov
<ppabon@wheelingil.gov>; shuizar@wheelingil.gov <shuizar@wheelingil.gov>; ygarduno@wheelingil.gov
<ygarduno@wheelingil.gov>; bmcephillips@willcosheriff.org <bmcphillips@willcosheriff.org>; bgruver@willcosheriff.org
<bgruver@willcosheriff.org>; aronn@wilmette.com <aronn@wilmette.com>; cplazas@cityhpil.com
<cplazas@cityhpil.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: Yesterday

All,
Please review this message from Cynthia:

Thanks for reaching out- So the red cross and the UBI are gathering a list of avadable dlinicians that specialize m trauma {they
are being very adamant about the trauma informed specialty) for the next 3 days-

Available persons can send me their contact, specialty, phone number, email and availability for the next 3 days — they will
then add to list and a mass email will be sent out. Let me know if you and or have vetted folks that would want to be added to
list—

Thanks again]

Cynthia

Jamie Horner, LCSW, CADC, CDVP | Police Social Worker #8688
Compassionate Bereavement Care Certified Provider

Certified Clinical Trauma Professional

Naperville Police Department

1350 Aurora Avenue | Naperville, 1L 60540

& .630/420-4165 | bd:HornerJ@naperville.il.us

Emergency: 9-1-1 | Non Emergency: 630/420-6666

The content of this email, including any attachments, is intended for the designated recipients and may be confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient or received this message by mistake, be advised that any use, dissernination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email or any attached




material is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by e-mail and delete all copies of this message and any
attachments immediately.

From: Emily Mysel <emily@familyserviceofglencoe.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:28 PM

To: Linda Derusha <lderusha@Romeoville.org>; Sue Blechschmidt <sblechschmidt@LITH.org>; Silic, Geri
<gsilic@parkridgepolice.org>; 'Kelly Pompilio' <kpompilio@alexandriaky.org>; Horner, Jamie <Horneri@naperville.il.us>;
Cassie Hensley <chensley@alexandriaky.org>; keby@vah.com; bdamschen@fsaelgin.org; hfuentes@fsaelgin.org;
jbarba@fsaelgin.org; mjavan@nedfys.org; bwilson@vbg.org; chinder@carolstream.org; emolloy@carolstream.org;
jgarza@carolstream.org; kmcnamara@carolstream.org; mkrase@cville.org; jbushmaker@deperewi.gov;
iciszewski@deerfield.il.us: krygiel@deerfield.il.us; vpoklop@desplaines.org; stingley j@cityofelgin.org;
draftery@elkgrove.org; rebecca.strouse@erlangerpd.com; echapple@freeportpd.com; brian.mchugh@skokie.org;
ifleckenstein@glenview.il.us; trossi@hpil.org; cplazas@cityhpil.com; Nataly.Correa@hoffmanestates.org;
mmumenthal@huntley.il.us; mwunderlich@jolietcity.org; avitiadesiree@countyofkane.org;
russelibrenna@countyofkane.org; Linda Hein <lhein@LITH.org>; mconway@lwd.org; jsterwerf@cityofmchenry.org:
ambak@mchenrycountyil.gov; azalanis@mchenrycountyil.gov; earnold@mortongroveil.org;
emartinez@mountprospect.org; gthomas@mountprospect.org; jikane@mountprospect.org;
jugalde@mountprospect.org; knelson@mountprospect.org; jespincsa@mundelein.org; Smith, Alexandra
<SmithAl@naperville.il.us>; Trombino, Gianna <TrombinoG@naperville.il.us>; Boulougouris, Eirene
<BoulougourisE @naperville.il.us>; aruttenberg@newlenox.net; alberta.petrosko@northbrook.il.us;
nancy.vaccaro@northbrook.il.us; shari.nivasch@northbrook.il.us; abzarobsky@fhi.gov; sziesak@palatine.il.us;
cfiut@prospect-heights.org; rrosarioc@prospect-heights.org; quintanillak@cityrm.org; nievesn@cityrm.org;
cmartinez@roselle.il.us: mkoso@roselle.il.us; kiordan@schaumburg.com; lyoung@schaumburg.com;
shipp@schaumburg.com; julie.kim@skokie.org; srincon@aidcares.org; nrodriguez@streamwood.org;
sjayes@streamwood.org; rvalencia@westchicago.org; kkhan@wheaton.il.us; mmayorga@wheelingil.gov;
opabon@wheelingil.gov; shuizar@wheelingil.gov; ygarduno@wheelingil.gov; bmcphillips@willcosheriff.org;
bgruver@willcosheriff.org; aronn@wilmette.com; cplazas@citvhpil.com

Subject: RE: Yesterday

CAUTION: This e-mail originated outside of the City of Naperville (@naperville.il.us).

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you confirm the incoming address of the sender and know the
: : : : content is safe.

So grateful and proud to be part of this amazing group.

Emily Mysel, MSW, LCSW
Senior Program Manager

Family Service of Glencoe

675 Village Court

Glencoe, Hinois 60022-1585
847-835-5111 {office)
847-835-9433 (fax)
emilvi@familyserviceofglencoe.org
www.familyserviceofglencoe.org




From: Linda Derusha <lderusha@Romeoville.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:26 AM

To: Sue Blechschmidt <sblechschmidt@LITH.org>; Silic, Geri <gsilic@parkridgepolice.org>; 'Kelly Pompilio'
<kpompilio@alexandriaky.org>; Emily Mysel <emily@familyserviceofglencoe.org>; Horner, Jamie
<Horneri@naperville.il.us>; Cassie Hensley <chensley@alexandriaky.org>; keby@vah.com; bdamschen@fsaelgin.org;
hfuentes@fsaelgin.org; jbarba@fsaelgin.org; mjavan@nedfys.org; bwilson@vbg.org; chinder@carolstream.org;
emolloy@carolstream.org; igarza@carolstream.org; kmcnamara@carolstream.org; mkrase@cyville.org;
jbushmaker@deperewi.gov; iciszewski@deerfield.il.us; krygiel@deerfield.il.us; vpoklop@desplaines.org;

stingley j@cityofelgin.org; draftery@elkgrove.org; rebecca.strouse@erlangerpd.com; echapple@freeportpd.com;
brian.mchugh@skokie.org; jfleckenstein@glenview.il.us; trossi@hpil.org; cplazas@cityhpil.com;
Nataly.Correa@hoffmanestates.org; mmumenthal@huntley.il.us; mwunderlich@jolietcity.org;
avitiadesiree@countyofkane.org; russelibrenna@countyofkane.org; Linda Hein <lhein@LITH.org>; mconway®lwd.org;
isterwerf@cityofmchenry.org; ambak@mchenrycountyil.gov; azalanis@mchenrycountyil.gov;
earnold@mortongroveil.org; emartinez@mountprospect.org; gthomas@mountprospect.org;
jkane@mountprospect.org; jugalde@mountprospect.org; knelson@ mountprospect.org; jespinosa@mundelein.org;
Smith, Alexandra <SmithAl@naperville.il.us>; Trombino, Gianna <TrombinoG@naperville.il.us>; Boulougouris, Eirene
<BoulougourisE@naperville.il.us>; aruttenberg@newlenox.net; alberta.petrosko@northbrook.il.us;
nancy.vaccaro@northbrook.il.us; shari.nivasch@northbrook.il.us; abzarobsky@fbi.gov; sziesak@palatine.il.us;
cfiut@prospect-heights.org; rrosario@prospect-heights.org; quintanillak@cityrm.org; nievesn@cityrm.org;
cmartinez@roselle.il.us; mkoso@roselle.il.us; kiordan@schaumburg.com; lyoung@schaumburg.com;
shipp@schaumburg.com; julie.kim@skokie.org; srincon@aidcares.org; nrodriguez@streamwood.org;
sjayes@streamwood.org; rvalencia@westchicago.org; kkhan@wheaton.il.us; mmayorga@wheelingil.gov;
opabon@wheelingil.gov; shuizar@wheelingil.gov; ygarduno@wheelingil.gov; bmcphillips@willcosheriff.org;
bgruver@willcosheriff.org; aronn@wilmette.com; cplazas@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: Yesterday

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. If you are unsure of its security, please contact IT.

Thank you for sending. Prayers for all
Linda

From: Sue Blechschmidt <sblechschmidt@LITH.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:08 AM

To: Silic, Geri <gsilic@parkridgepolice.org>; 'Kelly Pompilio' <kpompilio@alexandriaky.org>; Emily Mysel
<emily@familyserviceofglencoe.org>; Horner, Jamie <Hornerl@naperville.il.us>; Cassie Hensley
<chensley@alexandriaky.org>; keby@®vah.com; bdamschen@fsaelgin.org; hfuentes@fsaelgin.org; jpbarba@fsaelgin.org;
mijavan@nedfys.org; bwilson@vbg.org; chinder@carolstream.org; emolloy@carolstream.org; jgarza@carolstream.org;
kmcnamara@carolstream.org; mkrase@cville.org; jbushmaker@deperewi.gov; iciszewski@deerfield.il.us;
krygiel@deerfield.il.us; vpoklop@desplaines.org; stingley j@cityofelgin.org; draftery@elkgrove.org;
rebecca.strouse@erlangerpd.com; echapple@freeportpd.com; brian.mchugh@skokie.org; jfleckenstein@glenview.il.us;
trossi@hpil.org; cplazas@cityhpil.com; Nataly.Correa@hoffmanestates.org; mmumenthal@huntley.il.us;
mwunderlich@jolietcity.org; avitiadesiree@countyofkane.org: russellbrenna@countyofkane.org; Linda Hein
<lhein@LITH.org>; mconway@Ilwd.org; isterwerf@cityofmchenry.org; ambak@mchenrycountyil.gov;
azalanis@mchenrycountyil.gov; earnold@mortongroveil.org; emartinez@mountprospect.org;
gthomas@mountprospect.org; ikane@mountprospect.org; jugalde@mountprospect.org; knelson@mountprospect.org;
jespinosa@mundelein.org; Smith, Alexandra <SmithAl@naperville.il.us>; Trombino, Gianna
<TrombinoG@naperville.il.us>; Boulougouris, Eirene <BoulougourisE@naperville.il.us>; aruttenberg@newlenox.net;
alberta.petrosko@northbrook.il.us; nancy.vaccaro@northbrook.il.us; shari.nivasch@northbrook.il.us;
abzarobsky@fbi.gov; sziesak@palatine.il.us; cfiut@prospect-heights.org; rrosario@prospect-heights.org;
quintanillak@cityrm.org; nievesn@cityrm.org; Linda Derusha <lderusha@Romeoville.org>; cmartinez@roselle.il.us;
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mkoso@roselle.il.us; kiordan@schaumburg.com; lyoung@schaumburg.com; shipp@schaumburg.com:
julie.kim@skokie.org; srincon@aidcares.org; nrodriguez@streamwood.org; siayes@streamwood.org;
rvalencia@westchicago.org; kkhan@wheaton.il.us; mmayorga@wheelingil.gov; opabon@wheelingil.gov;

shuizar@wheelingil.gov; ygarduno@wheelingil.gov; bmcphillips@willcosheriff.org; bgruver@willcosheriff.org;
aronn@wilmette.com; cplazas@cityhpil.com
Subject: Yesterday

On behalf of APSS our hearts go out to all of you involved in yesterday’s tragic incident. We historically have always risen
to the occasion in supporting our fellow members. Please know we are all here for you should you need anything. Take
care of yourselves.

Confidentiality & Privacy Notice

This e-mail message and any documents attached to it are confidential and may contain‘information that is protected from disclosure by various federal and
state laws, including the HIPAA privacy rile (45 C.F.R, Part 164). This information is intended to be used solely by the entity or individua! to whom this"
message is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that any use; dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this message without
the sender’s written permission is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Accordingly, if you have feceived this messags in érror, p]ease notlfy the sender
immediately by return e-mail or.call 847-835-5111, and then delete this message.

Family Service of Glencoe Website




From: Pilar Melendez <Pilar.melendez@thedailybeast.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:42 PM

To: Covelli, Christopher M.

Cc Communications@cityhpil.com

Subject: Re: [External} RE: Hi from The Daily Beast - hoping to obtain Highland Park Police
Department police report for April 2019 incident with Bobby Crimo

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png;

image006.png; image007.png; image008.png; image009.png; image010.png;
image011.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Got it thank you!
Looks like you guys are the communication arm for the defenders office so a few questions:
1. Anycomment on claims from friends that Crimo lll attempted/threatened suicide as early as 2016?
2. Crimo lll's parents have financial struggles, including their family deli closing in 2018 and that Crimo Jr. was
driving for uber at some point.

3. The family dynamic between Crimo Il and his parents was strained. Friends claim the mother was devoted by
the father was a very angry person.

Thanks! My deadline is 5pm est -

Pilar Melendez

Senior National Reporter
P 305.469.6088 | E pilar.melendez@thedailybeast.com

DAILY BEAST

From: Covelli, Christopher M. <CCovelli@lakecountyil.gov>

Date: Friday, July 8, 2022 at 2:16 PM

To: Pilar Melendez <Pilar.melendez@thedailybeast.com>

Cc: Communications@cityhpil.com <Communications@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Re: [External] RE: Hi from The Daily Beast - hoping to obtain Highland Park Police Department police
report for April 2019 incident with Bobby Crimo

Lake County Public Defender.

Deputy Chief Christopher Covelli
Lake County Sheriff's Office
Court Security Division

Public Information Officer

25 S Martin Luther King, Jr. Ave
Waukegan, IL 60085

Desk: 847-377-4180

Fax: 847-984-5674

Sent from my iPhone



On Jul 8, 2022, at 1:12 PM, Pilar Melendez <Pilar.melendez@thedailybeast.com> wrote:

— WARNING -EXTERNAL EMAIL

K 'unknow;l_l__sehdei; do not click links/attachments, vé'i:g out yddfﬁ_se% ID o password.

Hi all!
Question for you: do you happen to know who is representing Robert “Bobby” Crimo [1I?

Thanks,

Pilar Melendez

Senior National Reporter
P 305.469.0088 | E pilar.nelendez@thedailvheast.com

DAILY BEAST

From: Pilar Melendez <Pilar.melendez@thedailybeast.com>

Date: Thursday, July 7, 2022 at 11:57 AM

To: Covelli, Christopher M. <CCovelli@lakecountyil.gov>, Communications@cityhpil.com
<Communications@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Re: [External] RE: Hi from The Daily Beast - hoping to obtain Highland Park Police
Department police report for April 2019 incident with Bobby Crimo

Thank you!

Pilar Melendez

Senior National Reporter
P 305.469.6088 | E pilar.melendez@thedailvbeast.com

DAILY BEAST

From: Covelli, Christopher M. <CCovelli@lakecountyil.gov>

Date: Thursday, July 7, 2022 at 11:48 AM

To: Pilar Melendez <Pilar.melendez@thedailybeast.com>, Communications@cityhpil.com
<Communications@cityhpil.com>

Subject: [External] RE: Hi from The Daily Beast - hoping to obtain Highland Park Police
Department police report for April 2019 incident with Bobby Crimo

Everything released thus far is here:

https://www.cityhpil.com/government/city departments/city manager s office/city clerk/fourth of j
uly foia response.php

I don’t have any information at this time about his homeschooling.



Christopher Covelli | Deputy Chief

Lake County Sheriff's Office

Court Security Division

Public Information Officer

o 25 S. Martin Luther King Jr. Ave.
. Waukegan, IL 60085

Sheriff s Office | Direct: 847.377 4180

Fax: 847.984.5674

ccovelli@lakecountyil.gov

www. lakecountyil.gov/sheriff

£l O I

From: Pilar Melendez <Pilar.melendez@thedailybeast.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 10:40 AM

To: Communications@cityhpil.com; Covelli, Christopher M. <CCovelli@lakecountyil.gov>

Subject: Hi from The Daily Beast - hoping to obtain Highland Park Police Department police report for
April 2019 incident with Bobby Crimo

. WARNING - EXTERNAL EMAIL

I unknown Sén_g'er,'dohdf click links/attachments. Never give out your user ID or password,

Hello,

Pilar Melendez with The Daily Beast here.

Hoping to get a copy of the April 2019 police report for Robert “Bobby” Crimo I filed by the Highland
Park Police Department, where officers were called to his house after he attempted suicide.

Also, hearing that Bobby Crimo was home schooled just days into his sophomore year at Highland Park
High. Any information on what prompted that?

Thanks!

Pilar Melendez

Scnior National Reporter
P 305.469.6088 | E pilar.melendez@thedailybeast.com

DAILY BEAST

NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of
the addressee and may contain privileged and confidential information. If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of
this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please
notify the sender immediately by e-mail reply and please delete this message.

NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the addressee
and may contain privileged and confidential information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or
an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail reply and please delete this message.



From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Covelli, Christopher M. <CCovelli@lakecountyil.gov>

Friday, July 8, 2022 2:45 PM

Pilar Melendez

communications@cityhpil.com

Re: [External] RE: Hi from The Daily Beast - hoping to obtain Highland Park Police
Department police report for April 2019 incident with Bobby Crimo
image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png;
image006.png; image007.png; image008.png; image009.png; image010.png;
image011.png; image011.png; image001.png; image002.png; image010.png;
image003.png; image004.png; image005.png; image006.png; image007.png;
image008.png; image009.png

Hey, I’'m definitely not authorized to speak on behalf of the public defender.

Chris

Deputy Chief Christopher Covelli
Lake County Sheriff's Office
Court Security Division

Public Information Officer

25 S Martin Luther King, ir. Ave
Waukegan, IL 60085

Desk: 847-377-4180

Fax: 847-984-5674

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 8, 2022, at 2:42 PM, Pilar Melendez <Pilar.melendez@thedailybeast.com> wrote:

L

nown sender, do not click links/attachments. Never giv

WARNING - EXTERNAL EMAIL

t your user 1D or password

Got it thank you!

Looks like you guys are the communication arm for the defenders office so a few questions:
1. Any comment on claims from friends that Crimo 11l attempted/threatened suicide as early as

20167

2. Crimo Ill's parents have financial struggles, including their family deli closing in 2018 and that
Crimo Jr. was driving for uber at some point.

3. The family dynamic between Crimo Ilf and his parents was strained. Friends claim the mother
was devoted by the father was a very angry person.

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

25 S Martin Luther King, Ir. Ave
Waukegan, IL 60085

Desk: 847-377-4180

Fax: 847-984-5674

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 8, 2022, at 1:12 PM, Pilar Melendez <Pilar.melendez@thedailybeast.com> wrote:

i : WARNiNG EXTERNAL EMA%L s

i unknown sender do not click Imkslattachments Never give out your user 1D or passw

Hi alll
Question for you: do you happen to know who is representing Robert “Bobby” Crimo 111?

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

To: Covelli, Christopher M. <CCovelli@lakecountyil.gov>,
Communications@cityhpil.com <Communications@cityhpil.com>
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Subject: Re: [External] RE: Hi from The Daily Beast - hoping to obtain Highland
Park Police Department police report for April 2019 incident with Bobby Crimo

Thank you!

Pilar Melendez

Senior National Reporter
P 305.469.6088 | E pilar.nelendez@thedailybeast.com

DAILY BEAST

From: Covelli, Christopher M. <CCovelli@lakecountyil.gov>

Date: Thursday, July 7, 2022 at 11:48 AM

To: Pilar Melendez <Pilar.melendez@thedailybeast.com>,
Communications@cityhpil.com <Communications@cityhpil.com>

Subject: [External] RE: Hi from The Daily Beast - hoping to obtain Highland Park
Police Department police report for April 2019 incident with Bobby Crimo

Everything released thus far is here:
https://www citvhpil.com/government/city departments/city manager s office/city ¢
lerk/fourth of july foia response.php

I don’t have any information at this time about his homeschooling.

Christopher Covelli | Deputy Chief
Lake County Sheriff's Office

Court Security Division

Public Information Officer

25 S. Martin Luther King Jr. Ave.

4 | waukegan, IL 60085

Sheriff’'s Office | Direct: 847.377.4180

Fax: 847.984.5674
ccovelli@lakecountyil.gov
www.lakecountyil.gov/sheriff

fiviohay ]

From: Pilar Melendez <Pilar.melendez@thedailybeast.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 10:40 AM

To: Communications@cityhpil.com; Covelli, Christopher M. <CCovelli@lakecountyil.gov>
Subject: Hi from The Daily Beast - hoping to obtain Highland Park Police Department
police report for April 2019 incident with Bobby Crimo

- WARNING - EXTERNAL EMAIL

__ If unknown sender, do no click links/attachments. Never give out your user ID or paSSwoird. S

Hello,
Pilar Melendez with The Daily Beast here.




Hoping to get a copy of the April 2019 police report for Robert “Bobby” Crimo lli filed by
the Highland Park Police Department, where officers were called to his house after he
attempted suicide.

Also, hearing that Bobby Crimo was home schooled just days into his sophomore year at
Highland Park High. Any information on what prompted that?

Thanks!

Pilar Melendez

Senior National Reporter
P 305.469.6088 | E pilar.melendez@thedailybeast.com

DAILY BEAST

NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it are intended solely
for the use of the addressee and may contain privileged and confidential information. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please
notify the sender immediately by e-mail reply and please delete this message.

NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of
the addressee and may contain privileged and confidential information. if the reader of this message is
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

NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the
addressee and may contain privileged and confidential information. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by e-mail reply and please delete this message.



From: Alana Bak <AMBak@mchenrycountyil.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:47 PM

To: Amanda Zarobsky; Cynthia Plaza(cplazas@cityhpil.com)
Subject: RE: {EXTERNAL] Re: Yesterday

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

No worries at all! | know you all are swamped. Got it, ok.
Cynthia, please let me know how we can help next Tuesday, there are 6 of us. My cell is—if that’s easier.

Thank you both,
Alana

From: Amanda Zarobsky <ABZAROBSKY@FBI.GOV>
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:37 PM

To: Alana Bak <AMBak@mchenrycountyil.gov>; Cynthia Plaza (cplazas@cityhpil.com) <cplazas@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Yesterday

Oh gosh I'm so sorry. | read it and totally forgot to respond. Tomorrow is the last day of the FAC and we are working on a
transition plan to get back to local. I'm happy to continue helping etc but it looks like our deployment team is going back

Sunday. Monday will be most of the transition talks. Copying Cynthia at HPPD as she is the local person doing
everything!

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

(0).847-734-9818 (c) SN

This information may contain sensitive data belonging to the sender, which is protected by the U.S. Government. The
information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. f you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby nofified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance to the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited. “This message is intended for official use and may contain SENSITIVE information."

From: Alana Bak <AMBak@mchenrycountyil.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:34:32 PM

To: Zarobsky, Amanda Blowers (CG) (FB!) <ABZAROBSKY@FBL.GOV>
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Yesterday

Hey Amanda —

Not sure if you got my text yesterday (obviously you're busy, so totally fine you didn’t answer!), | just wanted to make
sure you got the information:

Myself and my 5 social workers that | supervise at the Sheriff’s Office have a full open day next Tuesday if you need help
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

To: Horner, Jamie <Horneri@naperville.il.us>; Emily Mysel <emily@familyserviceofglencoe.org>; Linda Derusha
<lderusha@Romeoville.org>; Sue Blechschmidt <sblechschmidt@LITH.org>; Silic, Geri <gsilic@parkridgepolice.org>;
'Kelly Pompilio' <kpompilio@alexandriaky.org>; Cassie Hensley <chensley@alexandriaky.org>; keby@vah.com;
bdamschen@fsaelgin.org; hfuentes@fsaelgin.org; ibarba@fsaelgin.org; mjavan@nedfys.org; bwilson@vbg.org;
chinder@carolstream.org; emolloy@carolstream.org; jgarza@carolstream.org; kmcnamara@carolstream.org;
mkrase@cville.org; jbushmaker@deperewi.gov; iciszewski@deerfield.il.us; krygiel@deerfield.il.us;
vpoklop@desplaines.org; stingley j@cityofelgin.org; draftery@elkgrove.org; rebecca.strouse@erlangerpd.com;
echapple@freeportpd.com; brian.mchugh@skokie.org; ifleckenstein@glenview.il.us; trossi@hpil.org;
cplazas@cityhpil.com; Nataly.Correa@hoffmanestates.org; mmumenthal@huntley.il.us; mwunderlich@jolietcity.org;
avitiadesiree@countyofkane.org; russellbrenna@countyofkane.org; Linda Hein <lhein@LITH.org>; mconway®@Ilwd.org:
jsterwerf@cityofmchenry.org; Alana Bak <xAMBak@mchenrycountyil.gov>; Annalieli Alanis
<AZAlanis@mchenrycountyil.gov>; earnold@mortongroveil.org; emartinez@mountprospect.org;
gthomas@mountprospect.org; jkane @mountprospect.org; jugalde@mountprospect.org; knelson@mountprospect.org;
jespinosa@mundelein.org; Smith, Alexandra <SmithAl@naperville.il.us>; Trombino, Gianna
<TrombinoG@naperville.il.us>; Boulougouris, Eirene <BoulougourisE@naperville.il.us>; aruttenberg@newlenox.net;
alberta.petrosko@northbrook.il.us; nancy.vaccaro@northbrook.il.us; shari.nivasch@northbrook.il.us;
sziesak@palatine.il.us; cliut@prospect-heights.org; rrosario@prospect-heights.org; quintanillak@cityrm.org;
nievesn@cityrm.org; cmartinez@roselle.il.us; mkoso@roselle.il.us; kjordan@schaumburg.com;
lyvoung@schaumburg.com; shipp@schaumburg.com; julie.kim@skokie.org: srincon@®aidcares.org;
nrodriguez@streamwood.org; sjayes@streamwood.org; rvalencia@westchicago.org; kkhan@wheaton.il.us;
mmayorga@wheelingil.gov; opabon@wheelingil.gov; shuizar@wheelingil.gov; ygarduno@wheelingil.gov;
bmephillips@willcosheriff.org; bgruver@wilicosheriff.org; aronn@wilmette.com

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

(0).847-734-9818 (c AR

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
<shlechschmidt@LITH.org>; Silic, Geri <gsilic@parkridgepolice.org>; 'Kelly Pompilio' <kpompilio@alexandriaky.org>;
Cassie Hensley <chensley@alexandriaky.org>; keby@vah.com <keby@vah.com>; bdamschen@fsaelgin.org
<bdamschen@fsaelgin.org>; hfuentes@fsaelgin.org <hfuentes@fsaelgin.org>; jbarba@fsaelgin.org
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<jbarba@fsaelgin.org>; mjavan@nedfys.org <mjavan@nedfys.org>; bwilson@vbg.org <bwilscn@vbg.org>;
chinder@carolstream.org <cbinder@carolstream.org>; emolloy@carolstream.org <emolloy@carolstream.org>;
jgarza@carolstream.org <jgarza@carolstream.org>; kmcnamara@carolstream.org <kmcnamara@carolstream.org>;
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
<rebecca.strouse@erlangerpd.com>; echapple@freeportpd.com <echapple@freeportpd.com>;
brian.mchugh®@skokie.org <brian.mchugh@skokie.org>; jfleckenstein@glenview.il.us <jfleckenstein@glenview.il.us>;
trossi@hpil.org <trossi@hpil.org>; cplazas@cityhpil.com <cplazas@cityhpil.com>; Nataly.Correa@hoffmanestates.org
<Nataly.Correa@hoffmanestates.org>; mmumenthal@huntley.il.us <mmumenthal@huntley.il.us>;
mwunderlich@jolietcity.org <mwunderlich@jolietcity.org>; avitiadesiree@countyofkane.org
<avitiadesiree@countyofkane.org>; russellbrenna@countyofkane.org <russellbrenna@countyofkane.org>; Linda Hein
<lhein@LITH.org>; mconway@lwd.org <mconway@lwd.org>; jsterwerf@cityofmchenry.org
<jsterwerf@cityofmchenry.org>; ambak@mchenrycountyil.gov <ambak@mchenrycountyil.gov>;
azalanis@mchenrycountyil.gov <azalanis@mchenrycountyil.gov>; earncld@mortongroveil.org
<earnold@mortongroveil.org>; emartinez@mountprospect.org <emartinez@mountprospect.org>;
gthomas@mountprospect.org <gthomas@mountprospect.org>; ikane@mountprospect.org
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
<nancy.vaccaro@northbrook.il.us>; shari.nivasch@northbrook.il.us <shari.nivasch@northbrook.il.us>; Zarobsky,
Amanda Blowers (CG) {(FBI) <ABZAROBSKY@FBI.GOV>; sziesak@palatine.il.us <sziesak@palatine.il.us>; cfiut@prospect-
heights.org <cfiut@prospect-heights.org>; rrosario@prospect-heights.org <rrosario@prospect-heights.org>;
quintanillak@cityrm.org <quintanillak@cityrm.org>; nievesn@cityrm.org <nievesn@cityrm.org>; cmartinez@roselle.il.us
<cmartinez@roselle.il.us>; mkoso@roselle.il.us <mkoso@roselle.il.us>; kjordan@schaumburg.com
<kjordan@schaumburg.com>; lyoung@schaumburg.com <lyoung@schaumburg.com>; shipp@schaumburg.com
<shipp@schaumburg.com>; julie.kim@skokie.org <julie.kim@skokie.org>; srincon@aidcares.org
<srincon@aidcares.org>; nrodriguez@streamwood.org <nrodriguez@streamwood.org>; siayes@streamwood.org
<sjayes@streamwood.org>; rvalencia@westchicago.org <rvalencia@westchicago.org>; kkhan@wheaton.il.us
<kkhan@wheaton.il.us>; mmayorga@wheelingil.gov <mmayorga@wheelingil.gov>; opabon@wheelingil.gov
<opabon@wheelingil.gov>; shuizar@wheelingil.gov <shuizar@wheelingil.gov>; yearduno@wheelingil.gov
<ygarduno@wheelingil.gov>; bmcphillips@willcosheriff.org <bmcephillips@willcosheriff.org>; bgruver@willcosheriff.org
<bgruver@uwillcosheriff.org>; aronn@wilmette.com <aronn@wilmette.com>; cplazas@cityhpil.com
<cplazas@cityhpil.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: Yesterday

All,
Please review this message from Cynthia:

Thanks for reaching out- So the red cross and the FBI are gathering a list of available chinicrans that specialize 1n trauma (they
are being very adamant about the trauma informed specialty) for the next 3 days-

Available persons can send me their contact, specialty, phone number, email and availability for the next 3 days — they will
then add to list and a mass email will be sent out. et me know if vou and or have vetted folks that would want to be added to
list—

Thanks again!

Cynthia




Jamie F{orner, LCSW, CADC, CDVP | Police Social Worker #8688

Compassionate Bereavement Care Certified Provider
Certified Clinical Trauma Professional

Naperville Police Department

1350 Aurora Avenue | Naperville, IL 60540

& 630/420-4165 | [ Hornerd@naperville.il.us
Emergency: 9-1-1 | Non Emergency: 630/420-6666

The content of this email, including any attachments, is intended for the designated recipients and may be confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient or received this message by mistake, be advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email or any attached

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

To: Linda Derusha <lderusha@Romeovilie.org>; Sue Blechschmidt <sblechschmidt@LITH.org>; Silic, Geri
<gsilic@parkridgepolice.org>; 'Kelly Pompilio' <kpompilio@alexandriaky.org>; Horner, Jamie <Horneri@naperville.il.us>;
Cassie Hensley <chensley @alexandriaky.org>; keby@vah.com; bdamschen@fsaelgin.org; hfuentes@fsaelgin.org;
jibarba@f{saelgin.org; mjavan@nedfys.org; bwilson@vbg.org; cbinder@carolstream.org; emoiloy@carolstream.org;
igarza@carolstream.org; kmecnamara@carolstream.org; mkrase@cville.org; jpushmaker@deperewi.gov;
iciszewski@deerfield.il.us; krygiel @deerfield.il.us; vpoklop@desplaines.org; stingley j@cityofelgin.org;
draftery@elkgrove.org; rebecca.strouse@erlangerpd.com; echapple@freeportpd.com; brian.mchugh@skokie.org;
jfleckenstein@glenview.il.us; trossi@hpil.org; cplazas@cityhpil.com; Nataly.Correa@hoffmanestates.org;
mmumenthal@huntley.il.us: mwunderlich@jolietcity.org; avitiadesiree@countyofkane.org:
russellbrenna@countyofkane.org; Linda Hein <lhein@LITH.org>; mconway@lwd.org; jsterwerf@cityofmchenry.org;
ambak@mchenrycountyil.gov; azalanis@mchenrycountyil.gov; earnold@mortongroveil.org;
emartinez@mountprospect.org; gthomas@mountprospect.org; jkane@mountprospect.org;
jugalde@mountprospect.org; knelson@mountprospect.org; jespinosa@mundelein,org; Smith, Alexandra
<SmithAl@naperville.il.us>; Trombino, Gianna <TrombinoG®@naperville.il.us>; Boulougouris, Eirene
<BoulougourisE@naperville.il.us>; aruttenberg@newlenox.net; alberta.petrosko@northbrook.il.us;
nancy.vaccaro@northbrook.il.us; shari.nivasch@northbrook.il.us; abzarobsky@fbi.gov; sziesak@palatine.il.us;
cfiut@prospect-heights.org; rrosaric@prospect-heights.org; quintanillak@cityrm.org; nievesn@cityrm.org;
cmartinez@roselle.il.us; mkoso@roselle.il.us; kjiordan@schaumburg.com; lyoung@schaumburg.com;
shipp@schaumburg.com; julie.kim@skokie.org; srincon@aidcares.org; nrodriguez@streamwood.org;
sjiayes@streamwood.org; rvalencia@westchicago.org; kkhan@wheaton.il.us; mmayorga@wheelingil.gov;
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
' content is safe. g

So grateful and proud to be part of this amazing group.

Emily Mysel, MSW, LCSW



Senior Program Manager

Family Service of Glenceoe

675 Village Court

Glencoe, Hiinois 60022-1585
847-835-5111 {office)
847-835-9433 (fax}
emily@familyserviceofglencoe.org
www.familyserviceofglencoe.org

From: Linda Derusha <lderusha@Romeoville.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:26 AM

To: Sue Blechschmidt <sblechschmidt@LITH.org>; Silic, Geri <gsilic@parkridgepolice.org>; 'Kelly Pompilio*
<kpompilio@alexandriaky.org>; Emily Mysel <emily@familyserviceofglencoe.org>; Horner, Jamie
<Hornerl@naperville.il.us>; Cassie Hensley <chensley@alexandriaky.org>; keby@vah.com; bdamschen@fsaelgin.org;
hfuentes@fsaelgin.org; jbarba@fsaelgin.org: mjavan@nedfys.org; bwilson@vbg.org; chinder@carolstream.org;
emolloy@carolstream.org; jgarza@carolstream.org; kmcnamara@carolstream.org; mkrase@cville.org;
jbushmaker@deperewi.gov; iciszewski@deerfield.il.us; krygiel@deerfield.il.us; vpoklop@desplaines.org;

stingley j@cityofelgin.org; draftery@elkgrove.org; rebecca.strouse@erlangerpd.com; echapple @freeportpd.com;
brian.mchugh@skokie.org; jfleckenstein@glenview.il.us; trossi@hpil.org; cplazas@cityhpil.com;
Nataly.Correa@hoffmanestates.org; mmumenthal@huntley.il.us; mwunderlich@jolietcity.org;
avitiadesiree @ countyofkane.org; russellbrenna@countyofkane.org; Linda Hein <lhein@LITH.org>; mconway®@iwd.org;
jsterwerf@cityofmchenry.org; ambak@mchenrycountyil.gov; azalanis@mchenrycountyil.gov;
earnold@mortongroveil.org; emartinez@mountprospect.org; gthomas@mountprospect.org;
jkane@mountprospect.org; jugalde@mountprospect.org; knelson@mountprospect.org; jespinosa@mundelein.org;
Smith, Alexandra <SmithAl@naperville.il.us>; Trombino, Gianna <TrombinoG@naperville.il.us>; Boulougouris, Eirene
<BoulougourisE@naperville.il.us>; aruttenberg@newlenox.net; alberta.petrosko@northbrook.il.us;
nancy.vaccaro@northbrook.il.us; shari.nivasch@northbrook.il.us; abzarobsky@fbi.gov: sziesak@palatine.il.us;
cfiut@prospect-heights.org; rrosaric@prospect-heights.org; quintanillak@cityrm.org; nievesn@cityrm.org;
cmartinez@roselle.il.us; mkoso@roselle.il.us; kjordan@schaumburg.com; lyoung@schaumburg.com;
shipp@schaumburg.com; julie.kim@skokie.org; srincon@aidcares.org; nrodriguez@streamwood.org;
sjaves@streamwood.org; rvalencia@westchicago.org; kkhan@wheaton.il.us; mmavorga@wheelingil.gov;
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
<emily@familyserviceofglencoe.org>; Horner, Jamie <Hornerl@naperville.il. us>; Cassie Hensley
<chensley@alexandriaky.org>; keby@vah.com; bdamschen®@fsaelgin.org; hfuentes@fsaelgin.org; ibarba@fsaelgin.org;
mijavan@nedfys.org; bwilson@vbg.org; cbinder@carolstream.org; emolloy@carolstream.org; jgarza@carolstream.org;
kmcnamara@carolstream.org; mkrase@cville.org; jbushmaker@deperewi.gov; iciszewski@deerfield.il.us;
krygiel@deerfield.il.us; vpoklop@desplaines.org; stingley j@cityofelgin.org; draftery@elkgrove.org;
rebecca.strouse@erlangerpd.com; echappie@freeportpd.com; brian.mchugh@skokie.org; ifleckenstein@glenview.il.us;
trossi@hpil.org; cplazas@cityhpil.com; Nataly.Correa@hoffmanestates.org; mmumenthal@huntley.il.us;
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mwunderlich@jolietcity.org; avitiadesiree@countyofkane.org; russellbrenna@countyofkane.org: Linda Hein
<lhein@LITH.org>; mconway@lwd.org; jsterwerf@cityofmchenry.org; ambak@mchenrycountyil.gov;
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
abzarobsky@fbi.gov; sziesak@palatine.il.us; cfiut@prospect-heights.org; rrosario@prospect-heights.org:
quintanillak@cityrm.org; nievesn@cityrm.org; Linda Derusha <iderusha@Romeoville.org>; cmartinez@roselle.il.us;
mkoso@roselle.il.us; kjordan@schaumburg.com; lyoung@schaumburg.com; shipp@schaumburg.com;
julie.kim@skokie.org; srincon@aidcares.org; nrodriguez@streamwood.org; sjayes@streamwood.org;
rvalencia@westchicago.org; kkhan@wheaton.il.us; mmayorga@wheelingil.gov; opabon@wheelingil.gov;
shuizar@wheelingil.gov; ygarduno@wheelingil.gov; bmcphillips@wilicosheriff.org: bgruver@wilicosheriff.org;
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

This ¢-mail message and any documents attached to it are confidential and may contain information that is protected from disclosure by various federal and
state laws, including the HIPAA privacy rule (45 C.F.R.; Part 164), ‘this information is‘intended to be used solely by the entity or individual to whom this-.
message isaddressed. If youdre not the intended recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination; forwarding, printing, or copying of this message without
the sender's writtén permission is strictly prohibited and may bé unlawful; Accordingly; if you have recewed this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail 6r call 847-835-5111, and then delete this message.

Familv SerVic‘e of Glencoe W‘ebsite

. CAUT!QP«!"; Th:s emad onglnated from out5|de of the County network Do not click links or o 'en
‘ tach and know the content ls:safe .

fbi. QOV

!fr you have any questlons about the Iegmmacy ::f th;s emall please call the helpdesk at extenszon :







From: jlogan@cityhpil.com

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:51 PM

To: FinancelT@cityhpil.com

Subject: FW: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png

Team, Everyone is invited, as previously communicated.

Kind regards,
Julie Logan
Finance Director
She / Her / Hers

%ﬁ% City of Highland Park

17077 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, lilinois 60035

847.926.1020 Office phone
847.432.2617 Fax

logan@cityhpil.com
citvhpil.com

600

From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM

To: Logan, Julie <jlogan@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
=
[3] s
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 ¥ f = f B ]




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

May their memories forever be a

Que sus recuerdos sean para




blessing. siempre una bendicion.

i
i
]
i

Share

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe jlogan@citvhoil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with

Try email marketing for free today!




From: jlogan@cityhpil.com

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:52 PM

To: etaub@cityhpil.com

Subject: FW: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png

In Ghida's email re Vigil Plans IMPORTANT, is this the email she said we all received. if not, can you please forward the email

Kind regards,
Julie Logan
Finance Director
She f Her / Hers

! City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.926.1020 Office phone
847.432.2617 Fax

jlogan@cityvhpil.com
citvhpil.com

£ I Lin)

From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Friday, July §, 2022 1:01 PM

To: Logan, julie <jlogan@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Bk
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Community Vigil July 13

B
1]

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

May their memories forever be a i‘

Que sus recuerdos sean para




blessing. siempre una bendicion.

§
i
%
i

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe jlogan@cityhpil.com

Undate Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with

Try email marketing for free today!



From: Eric Roper =il

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:52 PM
To: nrotering@cityhpil.com
Subject: Highland Park Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

I would like to say thank you for celebrating Fourth of July and furthermore I do appreciate this but sadly this
celebration turn into chaos thanks to Deadly Parade Shooting and which leaves several deaths and dozens injury

and I am very sorry that this was a very sad day for you and your family & friends and finally I may God Bless
You & as always thank you.



From: jlogan@cityhpil.com

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:53 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

Honey, Please join this hurting community.

Love,
Julie

From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM

To: Logan, Julie <jlogan@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
B
_,EJ T
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 EENSPRIEE

Community Vigil July 13
Tha =
On Wednesday, July 13 at 7:00 PM El Miércoles 13 de Julio a las 7:00
City of Highland Park will host a vigil PM, la Ciudad de Highland Park
at City Hall (1707 St. Johns Ave.) for organizara una vigilia en el
the community to gather together Ayuntamiento (1707 St. Johns
and honor the memory of the Avenue) para que la comunidad se




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
blessing.

|
E

Que sus recuerdos sean para
siempre una bendicion.




City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, 1L 60035

Unsubscribe jlogan@citvhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with
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Try email marketing for free today!



From: etaub@cityhpil.com

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:53 PM

To: jlogan@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

Attachments: image001 jpg; image002.png; image003.pnyg; image004.png; image005.png
That'sit.

From: Logan, Julie

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:52 PM

To: Taub, Emily <etaub@cityhpil.com>

Subject: FW: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

In Ghida's email re Vigil Plans IMPORTANT, is this the email she said we all received. If not, can you please forward the email.

Kind regards,
Julie Logan
Finance Director
She / Her / Hers

C
1707 Sl.Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

ity of Highland Park

847.926.1020 Office phone
847.432.2617 Fax

jlogan@cityhpil.com
citvhpil.com

£ 2w Lin

From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM

To: Logan, Julie <jlogan@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 8, 2022
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Community Vigil July 13

On Wednesday, July 13 at 7:00 PM
City of Highland Park will host a vigll
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

H
i
i
{
i
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City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe flogan@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
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From: jlogan@cityhpil.com

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:55 PM

To: etaub@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

Attachments: image007.png; image008.png; image009.png; image010.png; image011.jpg;
image001.jpg

TY

Kind regards,
Julie Logan
Finance Director
She / Her / Hers

% City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue

Highland Park, Ilinois 60035

847.926.1020 Office phone
847.432.2617 lax

jlogan@ecityhpil.com
citvhpil.com

i Lv i

From: Taub, Emily <etaub@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:53 PM

To: Logan, lulie <jlogan@cityhpil.com>

Subject: RE: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

That's it.

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
She / Her [ Hers

{1 City of Highland Park



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
:x] Pk = poivacy.
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 =g =S

Community Vigil July 13

o o wacy, Guthock
=

On Wednesday, July 13 at 7:.00 PM
City of Highland Park will host a vigil
at City Hall (1707 St. Johns Ave.) for
the community to gather together
and honor the memory of the
victims.

El Mieércoles 13 de Julio a las 7:00
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
siempre una bendicién.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, 1L 60035
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From: Sur, Kevin T. <Kevin.Sur@!llinois.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:55 PM

To: ejason@cityhpil.com

Ce: acivitello@citypil.com

Subject: FW: WBEZ reporter covering aftermath
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Media is starting to ask questions along the lines of our recovery/resilience plans.

On our messaging, | am waiting to hear back from Plazas and FBI on personal effects for pickup.
How do you want to handle this? | can call Mariah and tell her we will be in touch w/ her tomorrow or if she can hold off
until Monday.

LMK how you want to proceed.

Kevin T. Sur

Public Information Officer (PTO)

Ilinois Emergency Management Agency (IEMA)
2200 S. Dirksen Parkway

Springfield, Hlinois 62703

‘é\’i 217-557-4756

E: Kevin.Sur@Illinois.gov

Twitter: https://twitter.com/Readylllinois
Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/ReadyvIllinois
Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/readyillinois/

From: Covelli, Christopher M. <CCovelli@lakecountyil.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 12:52 PM

To: Sur, Kevin T. <Kevin.Sur@lllinois.gov>

Subject: [External] Fwd: WBEZ reporter covering aftermath

FY!

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

From: Mariah Woelfel <mwoelfel@wbez.org>

Date: July 8, 2022 at 12:36:48 PM CDT

To: "Covelli, Christopher M." <CCovelli@lakecountyil.gov>
Subject: RE: WBEZ reporter covering aftermath

~ WARNING - EXTERNAL EMAIL |

o Unklidwriisende_r‘, do not click Iinkslaf_t_gnt:hfﬁéhts; Never 'g;'jvé: out your user ID crgassword -

Hi Chris,
Thanks for so much for getting back to me.

I’'m actually hoping to do a 15-minute phone interview with someone who's coordinating resources,
how it's been going, what resources are available, and how people can access services after the FBI
center closes.

| know the center is running until at least Saturday, but what happens after for people who may still
need counseling?

Do you know who might be available for a quick interview this afternoon?

Best,

Mariah Woelfel

Government and Politics Reporter
Twitter: @MariahWoelfel

CPO 312.893.8597
WBEZ 91.5 Chicago Public Media

Navy Pier | 848 East Grand Avenue | Chicago, Illinois 60611

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
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-maii reply and please delete this message.

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constituie inside information or internal deliberative staff
cormmunication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
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



From: cplazas@cityhpil.com

Sent: Friday, July 8; 2022 2:57 PM
To: Kevin.Sur@illinois.gov
Subject: Re: Hi Cynthia

¥m with Shibon in FBI hub in FAC with my deputy chief and our city’s P10 discussing the verbiage for such as we speak.

Cynthia Plazas, Ph.D., CCTP-li
Police Social Services Worker

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, iL 60035

Direct: (847) 926-1754

On Jul 8, 2022, at 2:24 PM, Sur, Kevin T. <Kevin.Sur@illinois.gov> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL}
Hi Cynthia

Still here. We gotta close out the messaging today for picking up all the personal effects.
LMK where you are.

Kevin T. Sur

Public Information Officer (P1IO)

Tllinois Emergency Management Agency (IEMA)
2200 S. Dirksen Parkway

Springfield, Illinois 62703

W: 217-557-4756

E: Kevin.Sur@]Illinois.gov
Twitter: hitps://twitter.com/Readylllinois

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/Readylllinois
Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/readyillinois/

State of Hllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be sttorney-client privileged or altorney work product, may constitute inside information
or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee.
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited
and may be uniawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender

1



immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all
attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



From: Betsy Brint ey

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:58 PM

To: Ghida Neukirch; Nancy Rotering

Cc: Alyssa Knobel

Subject: Distribution of Funds - Committee - Important
Attachments: image002.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Ghida and Nancy,

HPCF is forming a committee of community members to oversee the distribution of funds to victims from our
July 4th Highland Park Shooting Response Fund. As of today we are nearing $1,000,000, including a $500,000

grant from Abbvie.

We would like to request Councilman Holleman sit on this committee. Councilman Holleman has been a
staunch supporter of HPCF. Time is of the essence as we would like to begin to distribute funds as soon as next
week and need to meet this weekend.

Thank you for all you are doing!!!

Betsy

Betsy Brint | Broker
@properties

607 Central
Highland Park, 1 60035
847.347.5202



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

~ WARNING - EXTERNALEMAIL

if unknown sender, do not c_Iitk'iinkslattaChments; Never give out your user ID or password,

Hi Chris,
Thanks for so much for getting back to me.

I’m actually hoping to do a 15-minute phone interview with someone who's coordinating resources,
how it’s been going, what resources are available, and how people can access services after the FBI
center closes.

1 know the center is running until at least Saturday, but what happens after for people who may still
need counseling?

Do you know who might be available for a quick interview this afternoon?

Best,

Mariah Woelfel

Government and Politics Reporter

Twitter: @MariahWoelfel

CUNESNSUNY O 312.893.8597

WBEZ 91.5 Chicago Public Media

Navy Pier | 848 East Grand Avenue | Chicago, lllinois 60611

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
attorney-client privileged or atlorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
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including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive atiorney-client privilege, altorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



From: djensen@cityhpil.com

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 2:59 PM

To: ccizek@cityhpil.com; mevangelista@cityhpil.com; gyoung@cityhpil.com;
jhitchmough@cityhpil.com; hpeskator@cityhpil.com; rcurtis@cityhpil.com;
sbadalamenti@cityhpil.com; csmith@cityhpil.com; WWilling@cityhpil.com;
pzegan@cityhpil.com

Subject: FW: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

FYI:
All City staff are invited/welcome.

D]

Donald M. Jensen
Superintendent Water Production

From: City of Highland Park [mailto:cityhp@cityhpil.com]
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM

To: Jensen, Don <djensen@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
SR
3 TRITESR
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 HEHEREE

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
victims. reuna y honre la memoria de las

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

, : ?
May their memories forever be a | Que sus recuerdos sean para
blessing. . siempre una bendicion.
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